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SN Month Minimum | Maximum Last Total Share Total Traded
Price Price Price Transaction Amount

1|Shrawn 2081 768 972 782 642986 527,385,331.90
2|Bhadra 2081 691 773 691 195501 143,611,939.50
3|Ashoj 2081 671.1 725 725 99675 68,199,351.00

4 |Kartik 2081 690 770 770 134234 97,496,933.90
S5|Mangsir 2081 750 216 796 315256 250,362,760.60
6|Poush 2081 788.9 aps B73 530863 456,537,887.20
7|Magh 2081 a04 1419.9| 14199 870163 951,249,038.10
B|Falgun 2081 1123 1400| 1199.5 153942 204,100,141.80
9|Chaitra 2081 1049 .9 1198| 10499 59819 67,691,563.80
10|Baisakh 2082 988.55 1106.38 1007 282001 304,633,748.30
11|Jestha 2082 836.43 975.5| 932.47 43581 39,883,337.60
12|Ashad 2082 832,85 883.48| 86053 38776 33,736,497.40
Total 3,366,797| 3,144 888,531.10
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SalientFeaturesoftheProject
(Madkyu Khola Hydropower Project 13MW)

S.N Description 10MW Capacity 13MW Capacity Remarks
1. Name of the Project Madkyu Khola Hydropower Madkyu Khola Hydropower
Project (1I0MW) Project (13MW)
2. Location of Project Site Parche and Namarjun VDC, Kaski Parche and Namarjun VDC,
District Kaski District
3. Coordinate 84°07'31"E to 84°09'20"E and 84°07'31"E to 84°09'20"E and
28°21'40" to 28°22'50"N 28°21'40" to 28°22'50"N
4. Type Scheme Run -of-River Run -of-River
5. Hydrology
Catchment area intake 71.3 Km? 71.3 Km?
Catchment area Powerhouse 73.6 Km? 73.6 Km?
Average Precipitation 2864mm
Long Term Average Flow 6.24m’/s 6.24m’/s
Minimum Monthly FI 1.39m%s 1.39m%s
Design Discharge 3.71m%/5(Q43) 4.5 m*/s(Q40)
Design Flood Intake 193.0m%/s 193.0m%/s
Riparian Release 0.14m’/s 0.14m’/s
6. Weir and Intake
Type Free over Flow Ogee shape free over flow
Length 18.0m 19.5m
Height 5.0m 4.5m
Crest Elevation 1738.0 1760.0
7. Under sluice
Waterway Length 2.0m 3.0m x2.0m
Crest elevation 1736.0m 1757.0m
8. Intake Structure
Type Side Intake Side Intake
Size (W*H) 1.8mx1.8,2Nos 2.5 mx2m,2Nos
Crest Level 1737.2m 1758.5m
9 Spillway
Type Sharp Crested Sharp Crested
Length of Spillway 40.90m 10.90m
Discharging Capacity 3.57m’/s 10.0m%/s
10. Gravel Trap
Type Hooper Type Rectangular Type
Length 14.50m 6.60m
Width 4.20m 4.00m
Depth 3.0m 2.0m
11. Approach Canal
Design Discharge 3.71m’/s 4.50m/s

HEH @Al STAfada ATASEr 93 H.aT
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Type Rectangular, RCC box Rectangular, RCC box
Length 81.40m 192.0m Shifting Desander
Width 2.0m 2.0m
Depth 1.40m 2.0m
Longitudinal Slope 1:250 1:250

12. Desander
Type Underground, Rectangular Surface, Rectangular
No of Chamber 2 2
Dimension 75.0m*4.0m*5.75m (avg) 51.0mx6.5mx5.5m Width increased
Intake Transition 20.0m 16.2m
Particle Size to be Settle 0.2mm 0.2mm
Length of flushing Canal 34.0m 11.17m

13. Headrace Water Conveyance
Type Exposed Steel Pipe RCC Box Canal with
Size ID 1.45m, 10mm thickness 1.8mx1.85(W*H)
Length 1485.0m 1347.91m
Slope NA 1:750

14. Forebay
Type Surface, Rectangular Surface, Rectangular
Size 53.0mx7.0%2.0 22mx6.0m*2.05m Free flow in canal
Spillway Length 10.0m 20.0m
Normal Water Level 1725.0m

15. Penstock Pipe
Type Exposed Surface Exposed Surface
Material Mild Steel Mild Steel
Diameter 8mm to 20mm 8mm to 32mm
Internal Diameter 1.5m 1.5m
Length 667.9m Including bifurcatio 807.9m Including bifurcation Alignment changed
Nos of trust Block 11 12

16. Power House
Type Surface Surface
Size 30.6m*18.9mx10.7m 34.6mx16.3mx112.35m Capacity

Increased

Depth of Excavation from ground 22m Tm
Turbine Axis Level 1400.0m 1408.0m

17. Turbine
Type Pelton, horizontal Axis Pelton, horizontal Axis
Nos of Unit 2 2
Rated Capacity 5250 KW 6500 KW
Efficiency 90% 90%

18. Generator
Type Synchronous ,three phase,

brushless
AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, ¥
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Rated Capacity 6.3MVA 6.5MVA
Rated Speed 600 rpm 600 rpm
Generating Voltage 6.3 KV 63KV
No of Unit 2 2
Power Factor 0.8 0.8
Efficiency 96.0% 96.0%

19. Power Transformer
Type Three phase, Synchronous Oil

immerse self Cooling

Rated Capacity 6250KV A 8125KV A
Voltage Ratio 6.3/132 6.3/33
Efficiency 99% 99%

20. Tailrace
Type RCC Rectangular RCC Rectangular
Length 30.0m 75.0m
Size 2.5mx2.0m 2.5mx2.0m
Invert Level 1397.7m 1402.2m

21. Sub Station

Switch yard Outdoor Outdoor

Size 14.0m*20.0m 30.0m>20.0m

Transformer 6250 KV A 8125 KVA
22. Transmission Line

Voltage Level 132KV

Length 26.35 Km

14.5KM 33KV Double Circuit Previously agreed with
Up to Madi Hydropower Project MHP

(MHP) Switchyard and 12.0km
132KV from MHP to Lekhnath
Sub-Station

Connection Point Lekhnath Sub- Station Lekhnath Sub- Station
23 Power
Gross Head 323.7m 352.00m Shifting headworks
position
Net Head 320.5m 344.57m
Total Efficiency 85.5% 85.5%
Installed Capacity 9968KW 13000KW
24. Energy
Dry Season Energy 10.58 GWh 11.39 GWh
Wet Season Energy 49.42 GWh 62.46 GWh
Total Energy 60.00 GWh 73.85 GWh
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Fiscal Year 2081/082

* Auditor's Report
* Financial Statements
* Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts
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WAT NO.: 123536309

POKHREL RAJMANI & ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Shareholders,
M /5 Sikles Hydropower Lid.

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement

Upinion

We have audited the Imanctal Statements of M/S Siklzs Hydropower Ltd. herein referred as the
"company”, which comprise the Statement ofFinanclal Position as al Ashad 32, 2082 (Corresponding
to July 16, 2025), Statement of Profit or Loss, Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and Notes
to the Financial Statements, including a Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

In our opinion, and ta the best of our information and aceording to the explanation to us, the
accampanying financial statemant present frly, in all material respects, (or, give 2 true and fair view
nf the financial positicns of the Company as at the Ashad 32, 2082 (correspo nding July 15, 2025) and
us financial performance and its Cash Flows for the year then ended in accordance with Mepal
Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS).

Basis for Opinion

W2 canducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Qur responsibilities
under those standards are further described In the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit af the
Financial Statermenis section of cur report. We are Independent of the Company in acca rdance with
the ICAN's Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional Acrountants together with the ethical
reguirements that zre relevant to our audit of the financial statzments In Mepal, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the [CAN £ Handhook
of The Code of Ethice For Profescional Accountants. We helieve that the audit evidenre we have

glatained ig suMcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key aud(t matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were ef most significance in
the audit of the financial ssatements of the curvent period, and

These matters were addressed in the context of the audit of the financial statements as a whale, and
in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate o ainion on these matters.

W have determined the matter descrined below to be the key audit matter to be co munuiicated in
our report. For the matter below, our dzscription of how our audit addressed the matter is provided

in the conrext.

i

2!

New Baneshwor, Kathmandu, NMepal. Tel: 9843800453, Email: pokhrelrajmani @gmail.com
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[ Key Audit Matter Response to Key Audit Matter
Revenue Our audit approach regarding wverificadon of
The revenue of the campany has to be | process af income recognition included:
recognized on accrual basis, Revenue Is mainly | A, 'We understood and evaluated the controls

derived from sale of eleciricity to Nepal and procesges pver the recording of revenue
Flectricity Authority [HEA]. in svitem level and control in place for
manual processes & assessed the revenue
As a part af eur risk assessment, we have recognition  policies  adopted by the
considered  each  revenue  stream  and company for compliance with the relevant
determined that a significant risk exists in accounting standards,
respect of recognition of income under all | B, Weobtained the details of revenue from sale
material revenue streams. of electricity and verified billed amount of

energy with the rate of clectricity as quoted
in power purchase agresment with NEA. We
alsu verified the total chargeable unit of
contrect energy based on approved meter
reading for each period.

. We reviewed the contracts, wherever
applicable to ensurewhether ravenue asper
power prrchase apreement is recognized or
not.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Annual Report” (as defined in NSA 720), but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report theraon.

Our optnicn on the financial statements does not cover the ather information and we do mot express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibiity is 1o read the other
information, and in dolng 5o, consider whether the ather information is materially inconsistent with
the finz2ncial statements or our knowledge abtained inthe audit or otherwise appears to be materially
inconsistent with the fnancial statements or our knowledge obtained in the zudit or atherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we condude that there
is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nathing to repart on this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of the financial statements in accordance with the
Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFHSs] prevalent in Mepal and for such internal contral as
management detzrmines is necessary tn enable the preparation of financial statements that are iree
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror,

3

e ——— e



g gregmrer fathes 0 & T 39 A At qieaas

2

In preparing the financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Compeny's abiliny
to continue s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters relating to going concern and using
the poing eoncern basis of accounting unless management either intends tn liguidate the Company
or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to da se.

Those charged with governance are resporsible fur oversesing the company’s finandal reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Dur ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements 25 a whole
are fre from materizl misstatement whethar due to fraud or error, and to issue an audior's report
that inclucdes our apinlon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but s not a guarantes
that an audit conducted in accordance with N5As will abways detect a material misstatement when it

ExISls

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregats, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with M5As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional sleepticism throughout the audit. We alsu:

1. identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to [raud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to thase risks, and
ohtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinton. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
reulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissians.
misrepresentations, or the override of internal contral.

2. Obtsin an understanding of interzal control relevant tu the audit in order 5 design audit
procedures that are appropriate (n the circumstzoces, but not for the purpose of pepressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policles used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and relzted disclosures made by management.

4, Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
aceouniing and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materi al uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to
comtinue s a going concern, [T we conclude that a material uncerminty exisis, we are required
1o draw attention incur auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial siatements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our epinien. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up ta the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the finandal statements represent the underlying ransactions
and events in 2 manner that achieves [air presentation.

1

We communlzate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters, the planned
scope and uming of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any si gnificant deficiencies in
intarnal control thar we identify during our audit.

o

1
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We also provide those charged with governance with @ statement that we have complied with
relovant ethical reguirements regarding independence, and w communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independenca, and
where applicable, related safeguards,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Hequirements

As per requirements of Section 115 of the Companies Act, 2063 (First Amendment 2074]),

we further report that

1. We have obtzined all the Information and explanations, whick to the best of our
knowladge and beliefwere necessary for the purpose of our audit

2. Inourppinion the Cumpany has kept proper books of account as required by law so far,
&5 appears from our examination of thass Books,

2 The financial statements are in agreement with the books of account.

4, In our opinion and ta the best of our information and according ta the explanation given
the financial staternents comprising of Balance Sheet, Income Statement and Cash Flow
Sratervent, read together with the notes, forming part of the accounts give the information
required by the Companies Act 2063 (flrst Amerdment 2074] in the manner so required
and give 2 true and fair view,

a. Inthe case of Szatement of Financial Position, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at Ashad 32, 2082 [July 16, 2025), and

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the results of aperations of the
Company for the year ended on Ashad 32, 2082 [July 16, 2025), and

. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of Cash 1aflow and Outflow of
Company for the year ended on that date.

5 Nether we have come across any of the information about the misappropriation of fund
by the directnrs of any of the representative of Company's staff during the course of our
audit nor have we reccived any such information from the management.

6 Noaccounting fraud has been observed during the course of our audit.

For 2nd on Eshalf of,
Pokhrel Rajmari & Associates,

Chartered Accquntants
""E %Q&ﬁj’

=

-
CA Rajmani Pokhrel
Proprietar

COP Mo, 1265

Flace; Kathmandu, Nepal
Diate: 2052,/04 2%

UDIN: 250902CA018401GMFT
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Sikles TTydropower Limited
Siwtement of Finanrial Pasilion
As ot 32nd Ashad 2052 (Léth July 2025

Fignry i NIPR
Particnlars Mides Ax nll 32 Ashad 2082 Awnl ¥ Ashad 2081
Asgels
Mon current Asvels
Property Flant amd Equipments il 11958724 25,510,926
Intangible Azscte i 1,641, 049,132 1020997118
Urhier Mon Cuiman Assels 13 1 LR G, L AR U
Toinl Mon Comrrend Asseis 1963, 978858 L) L R
Cuay end hesels
Trade And other Recenable 34 55417071 47,115,766
Shot Tam Loand And Advance 15 27,307, 107 W) 280
Cash and Cash Equivalent ia 13.901.650 IEILS3T
Ceher Crvent. Asads k3 4,004,561 3,636,654
Total Chinrent Assels 134, 72551 136,974,246
Total Asseiz 2084, 704,378 1,155 452,291
Equity and Linbility
Equiily
Slearc Capital i8 B0, 000000 E50, 000,000
Boesave and Surplus ER 134,775,284 57,125,328
Total Equity o e T W7, 126,325
Liability
Non Current Liabilities
Loons and Borrowing {Leng T ams) 110 A0, TEL0BN B0, B 08D
Taoinl Mon Corrend Tiabililies HIib, TH2.O8D 0, TR (HD
Short Tam Parl of Lemg Tam Teans & Borrowsn gs kR 166,675,000 150,414, 000
Sheoit Tam and Bomrowing {Shot Lenms ) 111 LRI 50,000, 000
Trade and other Pavables 112 HR AL 065 108 105 071
Ushier Cwvent Linbilitsc 1lx 3238948 I957 BT
Total Currend Linbilities 28, 167,002 258, 5, 5 TR
Total Linbility 1,008, 920,091 1,278, 558, Wit
Total Equity and Liability 2004, 7,578 1,155, 482,291

Smmilicant Accomimg Palicies & Moles [o Acominls 1=3
Thennles relemed to above are an miegral part of the fnancial stalemenis.
As per report of even dale

For mul om hehall of For amal the behall of
ik les Hy dropawer Limited Poktheel Bajmani & Aseociates
Cluantered Aceountas
Mirgjan Mahaan Fuoghan . C Prem Kumri K. C CA. Rajmani Pokhrel
Finance Mmager Manegmg Dector ‘Chaimman Froprieter

Sunil Marmyan Sloestha
Foecimve Dhirechor

Loale:
Pl Kalimmidu Mepal

AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, 1
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Sikles Hyilropower Limnileal
Stateameol uf Frofil and Losy and Oleer Congureliensive Incuioe
For the vear ended 32nd Ashiad 2082 {Leth July 2025

Flgnee in NFR
For the Yewr Ended Fur e Year Evaled
Particilurs Mules Jind Ashadd 2052 Hst Ashad 2081
Hevenne from operation i 02,428, 72 M3,77521
Cuel ol Sl 315 326188 1L.900.002
aross Prafit 20211, 71 4 INLATE 21
Cher [neome ila 1308 %Al L4AZ2062
Adivinistisiive Expenses 17 11 585 481 21,817,207
Cither mperating Foproses L] LA RG] 812,255
Tiepracintiem and Amortizabion Faqenses O I I TN 8251 425
Proft From Cperations 154,508, 80§ 178 436,020
Finmice Cret .19 TLARA, 174 121,27
Proft Beluwe Tux & Bonas 8,133,431 58,152,003
L= Ball Profd Bz 158467264 1,163 0100 (a5
Proft Beluwe Tax B LA 6955963
Inzome T Fpenses - -
Proft from Contmons Operations T LA BE L4055 G531
Pmfit{T.nss) on Discontinae Cperztion [Met of Tnx) - -
el Pyl for the Year 77645 058 =6, 058 063
Mat Pralit for rhe yvim ae per Frafil ar Lacs Seaferssnts Rl AT LTS
Oitleer commprehensive Incoame :
(other crmprehensive Tncrmee oot ta he reclassified i profit or Inss in
subsoogmuat patwls - -
Rermnasn vl fussc) © wmins o posh aoploiaenl dlmed bawl plins = o
Income tax relsimg to dems bt wall not be recdasifaed o prafit o loss .
Otler comnprdiensive gaic'Dessd fon theyem, nel of fax - -
Total Comnprelensive gain' (o) for e ¥ea, net of fax 77,645,959 56,955 963
Earning Prr Equity Share of Ke. 100 Each
Basic Eamuing Per Share (NTE) ald & 70
iliwed Enmeng Por Share (WPR) 214 a7
The acconmpmmyma notes are begral part of these fmmcinl satements
Mokes |- 4 zrean mbegral part of these financinl geaiements
Aspa repor of even dale
T sl the behall o
For mul am hehnlf of Paichre] Rajmmani & Areociaies
Sikles Hvdr oo et Limited Cha e Accouglals
marajan blehirjan Aaoshan B O Frem kamwan k© A Baman Pokhrel
Fuvaie Manago Mg Divcoto Clzavnan Divgird o

Humil Marayan Shestha
Eerutive Dyecio

Thare
Fhce: Kabmandu, Mepal
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Hikles Hydiropower Limiled
Staternent of Cash Flows
For the year ended 32nd Ashad 2062 (16h -July ZUZS)

Figre in NPR
Fon the Year Ended For the Vear Enided
Parliculurs F2nal Axhad 2062 Shsi Acdhaed 2061
A Cash How o Operating Sfoetivities
Profit for the Yoar 7,618 D59 i, DEE, D63
Audpustment Fer:
Trpreciation a Propary, Plant and Equipment 4318732 4.2T4438
Amortisation of Intanmhle Asscs 20,956 987 B 056,087
Finance Income - -
Financc Expriscs 77365174 131284017
Crperaling Profil belfore Warking Capilal change 24, 20852 65505505
(lnereaze)Decreage m Current Assels 17318870 £7, 719 HEG
Inereasc{Decrense) i Current Laabilines {13,6600.573) {5,153 372}
Dagh Generated from Cperations, 241,087, 8E7 26,071,610
Income Tws Poid - -
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 241,957,857 326,071,619

|B.Casly Flow Broon Investing Activities
Decrocase/increase inwork Inprogress - -

Trecrense m FPE (746 550) {5,482, R350)
Increase m Intangible Assels - -
Net Cash flows from Tnvesting Activities (774, B34 (5,482, 851)

. Cash How from Financing Activities
Proceods from the issue of the sharc capital - -

Thorrow {TRepmymment} of ™Wom comrent Tiarowmas (169,027, (H0) (202 368361 5]
Diorroey {Repayment) of oument Domewings 16,261,000 27,059,000
TP Txpenses - -

Interest Expremses pand (77.363.174) (121284917
Diviclonad Pasd = 51O, DO
Mel Cash Flows Irom Financing Aclivities (230131173 (347 614.532)
el Tnerease in Cash amal Cash Equnvales 11,080,054 {27,025 TER)
Magh el Cash Faqnivalents sl the Regmnma of year 2R 517 1% RAT 100
Cagh anid Cash Eguivalents at the end of vear 139011 690 2 K21,537

Sipniticant Acconnting Policies & Notes to Accotmts 1-3
Thenotes refemred 1o above are an integal part of the financial

As pa or repord ol even disle

Fewr and the hehalf of Ter arul an hehalf ol
Sikles Thvdropower Limited Pakhrel Rajmmi & Assovinles
Chartored Accomiants

urapm Mahar in Raoshan KL.C Prem Kumari E.C CA. Bamani Pokhrel
Finance Manager Mannging Divector Chaiioan Froprictor
Sumi] Maravan Shrestha

Txecutmve Thirechor

Diate:
Flace: Kathamandi Mepal
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Siklexs Hyabropower Limileal
Stntement of Change in Equity

Foar the vear ended 32nd Ashad 2062 (1610 July 2025)

o df 7w i arEE afaiEs

Figures in NPR
Particulirs Share f‘.lll\:“ﬂll ReLainesl Eanlina Tastal
Balance a5 al 3151 Ashadb 2080 RLELL DA, M 1,137,362 Tl ATT.301
Restated Balamce BSOLOD0, D00 51137502 91,137,302
Met prafit or loss for the year - 5o, 088,963 563,088,963
Addition teward Share capital - -
1P Experses . - .
Dividend Paid . (51,000,300 (51 00, 00}
Balance as al 31s Ashadh 2081 BE0L004, 000 27,126,315 07,126,322
Climzes i aceounling pulicies . - .
.:‘:El. gilil:L'I]UHK ﬁ'\(ﬂll T .Il |||:i|:r Vs - - o
Reslated Bulunce BSL O, Dy 37,126,315 07,126,323
Mot prafit ar loss foa the yea - TT.045,950 770489549
Dhividend Paid - -
Balamce as at 32nd Ashadh 2082 BeSIL D0, My 134,775 254 UE4,773.264
The accanpany e notes are ntesral part of these Gnane il slatemenls.
Moles - 3 are mm 'irlll:_lp':|1 et of these fmones slatemenis,
As per oo Teport of even date
For and the behalf of For and on behalf of
Sikles Hydropower Limited Pokhrel Eamam & Associales
Chartered Ac countants
Moz pm Maharjan Eoshan k.C Prem Kumear E.C CA, Bajmam Pakhrel
Finance Maniage Managing Lyirector Chairmian Proprietor
Sumil Warayan Shrestha
Executive Doeclor
Drate:
Plac e: Kathanmdu, ™epal
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Sikles Hyilropower Limiled
Mnes i thie finanrinl dstements for the venr ended Xnd A shind 2082

Mote ma: 3.1
Property, pland and equipment : Arwaueadt fix PR

Fardculars =t 1 Vechicles Flanit Ansl Machinery Total

Furnimres :

Ralance ot 3st Ashadh 2081 2,504, BRD 16,105,412 40,211 594 SEB‘IEIB’-'
Addstions 414,402 332128 46,230
Trispnsals . - - R
Balasce al 32ud Ashadh 2032 3009, 184 16,105,412 40,544,021 9,656,717
Arenmmlnted depreciatan
Ralance at 40at Achadh 1080 2,111 448 6437036 20,57, 440 29,126,923
harge for the year [REN ] L0343 408 2,228 330 4,274,438
Disposals - - - -
Ralance at 31st Ashadh 2081 2,225 061 B371.431 22,601, 76% 33,401,161
Charge for the year 134,806 L546. 706 647,131 4,318,732
Thispnsals . N - R
Batlanue al 32ud Aghach 2082 1,351 Big 9918217 15,448,900 37,719,994
Al 3=l Asbiad 051 356,821 7,733,981 17.410,124 15,510,9Ld
Al 3Ind Ashad 2082 G617 6,187,185 15,095,121 21,938,724

- |
AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, R4
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Sikles Hydropower Limited
Notes (o thee Onaucial statements for e yvear ended 320d Ashad 2082

INotes to the financial statements as at 31st Ashad 2082

Mote no: 3.2

Intangible Assets A osenat fn NTR
Paatrilers Project Assels{Service R Total

Concession Arrangement)

Ealance at 31 Aszhad 2081 2509671607 40,003 2,508, 720,610

Additions N B _

1 spovsal - - =

Dalance at 32 Ashad 2082 2.509.671,607 49,003 2.809,720,610

Accumulated Amortisation

Balance at 3]st Ashad 2080 06,717,502 49,003 ADG, 766,505

Charge for the year 956,987 0,956,987

Dasposal - - -

Halance at 31st Aghad 2081 AHT 674 459 A0, 003 A8T T2 492

Charge for the year 850,956,987 - 80,956,987

Drisposal - - -

Balanwe al 32nd Ashad 2082 568,631,475 A0, 003 S6H,680,478

MNel book value

At 3ler Ashad 2081 2021 997118 2021997118

At 33nd Ashad 2082 1,941,040,132 - 1,041,040,132

T EAPRES———S—S—S—SBe==  ikiiirtS BS siiir HiiiiCRED-IikiAiAkAA ATTICHIAi
TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropover Limited
Modes tor thie financial statements ax af 32nd Ashad 2062

Mote M- 3.3
Taomg Tevim loan and Advance

o 57 7 9 & aeE siEaea

Amocened In NPR

Partheulars Az at 3nd Ashad 2082 | As at st Aghad 2081

Advance For Sharing of Transmission Line 1,000,000 1, 01w, (el
Tatal 1., CHW, W0 1., (b, (0. 40

MNate N 3.4

Trade And Other Heceivable Amaorni In ¥PR

Parthenlars Asat 3Ind Ashad 2062 | As at 315t Ashad 2051

Trade Feceivable (MEA) 55,315 57965 47.141,208.50

Other Recenvable . 41.34

T on Interest Income 10049107 7451532
Tuotal 55 417,070,582 47,215 T65.15

Mote No- 3.5

Short Term loan and Advance Amaorond In NPR

Particulars

As ot 32nd Ashad 2082

As at 315t Ashad 2081

Adlvanes v Consltant

Advance to Substation Material Supplier
Advanee to Petty Contractor

Advanee For Bepanr sad Mantenance
Other Advances

Aveva Food Factory

Bardali Media

Harmas Traders Pt Lid

Rinayak Fresh House

Gandals Hydrepower Pyt Lid.

Cubic Engimeenng Consultant Pyl Lid
seear Acharva & Asseciates Chartered Accountants
Transweld Nepal Pyt Lid

Vishal Plastoeab Indostries Pyt id
Elex Engineering

Bakuntha Karki Advance

Batkuntha Raj Subedi

Dika Mava Sutar Karki

Hamalayan Hy dropower Lid

Madame Khola Hydropewes Lid.
Tara Habadir Gurungs

Mwth Hydro and Fngineermg Pyt Tid.
Pokchara Election Wirkshop

Shan Svbed

Swilt Technology Pat. Lid

.M Liteaativaal Enlerpaises

Seshi Gurung Ghale (Advance)

Siklez Ridlnt Rebazthapan Samiti

1,00, 202 50
RO, 745.00
26,328,114.50
144 55662

25, 600,00
(BRI
37.A00.00
324,777.91
4100, 000,00
200, 000, 06
L. 500, )
L5000 )
20,0136 06
11551895
21,372.00
15,048 05
0,000 0
1.562,096.00

1 EH (060 (K
753,725.12
14,3%0.00
750,571.10
1.400.00
2219700
120,000, 04
E95.1 3000

6,506,202 50
89 745.00
10,828 114.520
4231860032

S, (e, )

563, 500.00
184,713.92

200,0:00.00
L, S
15,(00.00
23362401
L15,5184%5
21,972.00
1520805
50,000.00

6,062 046,47
100, () 60
T3, T1502

14, 350,00
T50,571.19

22,157.00
1200, (0. 00
A5, 13000

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,

9



P ATEEMTET Wieds

ol % ey A iE s

Tnited Tedl Mardi & BB Hydropower TR0, Ok Oy -
Kalam Offset Press 1.367.20 =
Mepal Traders Qo 090 01 -
Umnique Engimeering Center 6,1 24.000 -
Civil Hivdropower Pt Lt B 140,432,565 2.060,300,31
Maryada Construction & Supplicrs 3,000, D0 O -
Himghree Froddz Western Wepal Pt Lid 0000 D -
Kishori Giodar 100,000 -
Slvariuiba Drangged ERLCIEET -
Hatel Tee Land - 14 36000
Sapkota Kirana Pasal 4747700 47477.00
SME Tradmg Concem 1O 1 R0 0, C
Sushovil Electric Works 12 8500 0k 12,850 00
Otheer A dvance 63742445 [3T,424.45
Deposit Azsels . 25,00 00
Receivable From Staff O3, 73000 B37,530.00
Total £7,307,197.01 83,300,254, 60
MNote No- 3.6
Cash & Cash Equivalent Amniovmd In NPR
Partieulars A at 32nd Ashad 20E2 | As ar 31t Ashad 2081
Bank Balances
Agricultre Thevelopment Bank Totd, (O4 - Mon Operative) 5587252 S5 R7252
Prme Bank Ltd. (Anmapuma Finance 52401) 1,000, 25 1,000.25
Civil Bank Lid, 494e01% 5,050 O 5.030.00
Faocromar A0 [ Wepal Bank Led) 0083914 1,000 00 1,000 00
Global TME Bank Ltd. OA (k41 417.238.84 402,228 62
Himalayan Bank Thd CA 0019 2 5RA05 1 5R6.95
Machhapuchere Sank Lad. (1001 9-PEE) CA. 45203141 160,244, 50
Machhapuchhre Bank Tl CA BX10015 11,582277.13 480 8R5.63
Mepal Bangladesh Bank Ll CA 12398210 49,306, 56 905,19
Mepal Bank Led CA 0082578 646,932, 24 1,333 839.05
Mepal Baok Lud - Call A 2158315 106,868.42
Rastriva Bangya Bank Lid (NIT:T) - A 511702 1Tz
Siddbprtha Bapk Lid § CA -:1::01 Ciperalive) 455,603 35 196,168.41
Total 13,%01,68%9.52 21.6821,537.16
Mote Mo- 3.7
Other Current Assets Amormi In NFR
Particulars As al 3Zond Aslad ZO5Z | As at 31st Ashuad 2051
Prepaid Insurance 4,000 546100 1,636 65436
Total 4,009 56102 3,636,654.36

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropower Limited
Motes (o the linancial statements as at 32nd Ashad 2082
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Mote No- 310
Loan and Borrowing (Loan Terms) Amoaret in NPR
Az at 32nd Ashad | Asat 3151 Ashad
PParticulars - 2081
Short Terms Loans part of Long Term Loan
Glebal TME Bank { Term Loan ) 28,009,000 25,277,000
Mepal Bangladesh Bank (Term Loan) 28,000,000 25,283,004
Mepal Bank Ltd { Tern Loan) 89,656,000 80,904,000
Stdcdlartle Bank Lid { Term Loan) 21,000,000 18,930,000
Mwepal Bank Auto Loan
Total Short Term Loan (A) 166,675,000 150,414,004
Long Terms Loans
Global IME Bank { Tenn Loan ) 137 454,080 165,473 980
epal Bangladesh Bank (T enn Loan 137,168,570 165,178,570
Mepal Bank Lid { Term Loan) 440 705,538 530,361 538
Stddhartha Bank Lid ( Term Loan) 103,071,000 124,071.000
Mepal Bank Anto Toan 2352 000 A70A 000
Total Long Term Loan (B) 820,762,089 989,759,089
Total Term Loan (A+RB) D87, 437,089 1,140,203,089
Mote No- 3.11
Loan and Borrowing (Short Terms)
Asat 32nd Ashad | Asat 31st Ashad
Particulars 2082 2081
Other loans

(Cweardrafi

300 0000

30,0000

Total

30,000,000

30,000,000

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Mote No- 3.12
Trade and Other Payvable

wo A 7w AT e i

Particulars Asat 32nd Ashad | Asat 31st Ashad
2082 2081

Trade Pavables

Himslree E.C. Group of PSA Trading vt Lid 79189476 9E.025.476
Cilatal Trading and Snpplizs Pyt Lid 103411 103401
Other Payable:

Enargy Information Center 22300 22,300
Office Rent Pavable] IKTM) 1,560,000 1620,000
Pk Fose Advertisment Service - 41,565
Swastika Aule and Engmesnng Works 1.900 1,900
T.F Adhikari & Associates 139,375 139375
(Flobal IME Capital Lid 492350 -
Mwepall Suchana Publication 19735 -
Subash Acharyva & Associates 334,500 -
Azsurad Motors Pt Totd. - 21,785
Atithi Resort & Spa Pyt Thd 16,130 -
Baba Hardware 5.1a0 3.1ed
Lhading Arun Metal Udhvog L1100 11,100
17 Fawan Stores TIHS 38,250
Electro Power Electrical Engineering & Fabricators 35,200 35,200
Gaulam Machimery Tools 12,450 38,667
Goodwill Eleciromes 26,000 26,0040
Hamal Elcotic and Fleetrome Workshop 7,000 7,000
Hormex Fuomabure Hute 22035 22035
ate] Movntain Top 3H.512 38512
ol Mot View 13,714 164
Kalam Offszt Press - 21,120
Lake Valley Adventurs Travel P.Ltd 25,000 25,000
Lekali Electric Supphers 1080 1,080
Kahgandaka Oxygen Gas Pvi Lid 601851982 2,034 -
MW.B Traders - 5,544
Metric Enferprises 1.200 1,200
Mwepal Traders - 51.374
Menpane Electric Workshop 7900 T )
Mew Jabed Motoreyele Workshop [ 5,530 15,530
Pokhara Tharmatek Pt Lid 27048 27048
Drakash Punga - 60,478
Pokhara Internst Pyt Lid) 61,020 81,3640
Samikslva Glass Honse - 40,327
Shnvakamana Stationery - 218510
5 Ram Enshna Slores 6,127 R0, 924
Tanling Shopping Center 30,308 24,0418
Temple Trez Rasort 42 250 19 840
Flectroma Trading 274120 274,124
Bmart Ivre Zons 2, 000 06,00

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Swift |echnology Pvt. Ltd - 11.600
Foshan K.C - 56,822
WVishal Trade Links 3001 36904 0,610
Other Payable
Payable o Stall o008, 102 3756745
Mudit Fees Pavable 334,500 334,500
Total BE933,063 105,195,071
NOTE No. 3.13
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars Argat 32nd Ashad | As at 31st Ashad
82 2081
Statutory Ducs Payable
TDS Pavable om
TDS vn Audhl Fee 4 500 4 500
TDS- Meeting Allowances 5625 25,200
TS an Care Hatngs Nepal Ltd 605956698 3255 3373
TS on Elsetricity Sharing 176,471 -
TDS on Global IME Caplal 1,500
TDS on Infosofl 150 -
TDS on Kamana Mews Publication Pvl Lid 303427737 1,627 -
TDS on >epali Suchan Publication Pyt Lid 610483572 265 -
TT2S om Mew Business Age 301336468 - B33
TDS on Pink Rose Avertisement Service 604187307 105 375
TDS on Pure Sound Pyt Lid 602410173 - -
TDS on Rent-Vehaele 26,589 BR.66T
TDS on Staff Salary (PER Office) - 2,020
TS on Wages - 1,381
ETM and PER Eemmmeration Tax (RT) 575,844 582,452
KTM Etatt TDS Payable 3215 30,510
PER Staff TDS Pavable 114931 05,765
TDE on Office Bent PavableETM) 0,000 i), 000
Dividend Pavable (2077/078) BB, ES0 BLE B0
S1all Bonws Pavable 1,584,673 1,163,040
Total 3,558,939 2,957,807
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Sikles Hydropower Limiled

R0 d#f T 39 e At yiqae

MNotes (o the [inancial statements for the vear ended 32nd Ashad 2082

MNote No- 3.18
Other Operating Cuost Amonnt fn NFR
For the year ended For the vear ended
St 3200 Ashadh 2082 31st Ashadh 2081
Software Charge CDSC 170,000
Consuamble Goods Expenses 669,115 1.053,908
Custiom duty and elearing Charge 150,000
Festival and Pooja Expenses 0320 49,800
I'ire and Penalty 226,605 i), 43
Guest Entertainanent Expenses 3B 240 339022
Inswrance Experses 4,666,627 5,717,561
Fenewal Expenses 230375 238,705
Miselleneous Expenses 08,9359 525417
BEent-vehicle QEE BEO BHO.067T
Repair and Mamtcnance 603,554 503 850
Transportation Expenscs 3316 7081
Total 8,156,090 9.512,233
Mote No- 3.19
Financial Charges
Pario For the vear ended For the vear ended
J2nd Ashadh 2052 J1st Ashadh 2081

Imlerest on Loans 76,177,508 119,944 853
Bank Conmmizsion & Other Charges 17,462 19,432
Agency [zes 1,170,203 1,320,533
Tl T1.M35,174 121,284,917
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Sikles Hydropower Limited

MNote s ta the fimandial statements for the year ended 32nd Ashad 2082

R0 d#f T 39 e At yiqae

Mote Mo 314

Revenme From Operation Amaonsnt In NPR

Particulars For the year ended 3Znd | For the year eniled 315t
: Ashadh 2082 Ashadh 2051

Sale Of Electricty to NEA

J021428 762

293,775,112

Total

302,428,762

293,775,222

Mote No- 315
Cosl ol Sale

Particular s

For the vear ended 320d

For the vear ended 315l

Ashadh 2082 Ashadh 251

Electricity Expenszes (NEA) 93,096 G0a3T
Othe NEA Expenses 127,825 -
Royalty an Electricicy 5074019 3,224,088
By ally an Capacity 1,521 596 1,300 000
Tranamizzion Line Sharing Fxpenses 1,771,155 ATT, 1006
MEA Short Supply Charges 13 A30,35% 3 BT 557
Total 32,618,048 11,900,009
Mole No- 3.16

Orther I ome

For the year ended 32nd

For the year ended 31st

Administrative Expenditures

Farticulars Ashundh 2082 Ashadh 2081
Tneome From Bank Interest 179839 496,769
Other Income 2,025,524 14,4925 593
Total 2,205,362 14,422 662
MNote No- 317

For the vear ended 32nd

For the year ended 31st

LaTHEe Ashadh 2082 Ashadh 2081
Andil Fees 339,000 A3%,000
Salary to Emplovee 18,250,654 le 683 213
Electricity andd Waler Expenses 431,497 487 457
Fuel Expenacs 155,816 083,930
Office Kent Expenses GO0, 000 G00,000
Mess Expenses 1'o Sikes FRTTT0 1,515,328
Mecting Allowances 37,500 168,000
Mews and Subscriplion 150,459 52,036
Postage and Couricr 13,921 15300
Prutuig and stationery 72,305 130,027
Telephone, Communication & Internct Hxpnaecs 121,780 151,335
Loan Eating Expenses 145210 141 250
[ssner Raling Fxpenses - 113,000
Travelling Expenscs 779,515 144,292
Wages Teo Labour - 138082
AGM Hepenses - 126,247
Consultainey Fee 100,000 -
Websie Developrnenl Expenses 10,000 -
Transmission Line survellience Lspenses 0,000 -
Total 21,985,461 21,817.297
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Sikles, Hydeopower Limiled
Motes to the finoncial stnbements ns 2t 32nd Ashad 202

Mvole no: 3.8
Share Capital Ameunt fn NPR
Particulars As at 3w Ashad 2082 Ag at 3lst Ashad 2081

i oof Shares A oumt Mo, of Shares Amiount
A Fquity Shares
Awlhvrised
Lqualy Shewes ol Re, 100 each B A00 000 D0 B0 00 B SO0 00 BACOO0000, 0]
Issmed
Equily Shives o Bs 100 euch 3,500,000 00 BRI Do B SO0, D00, G0 e ELCUN NIV
Paid-up Capital
Foquity 3harcs of Re. 100 cach H00,000.00 EHDOOD00. 00 B S00,200.00 BIO000000.00)
Lol Equity #,S00,00HL 01 S0, 00, (4000 B, 500, 048, (0 RS0, D4R 10001

B. Reconciliation of the number of shares ontstanding at the beginning and end of the vear

Particulars Aept 3 od Ashad | As ot 315t Ashd
2082 a1
NI:I. |:|F RI'IJ.II'-EH “Ii. Ilr fﬂlurex
RBalance as at the hegimning of the vear 2.500,000. 04 A,50400, 00000
Chunges during Lhe year - -
Bulance us al the end of the vuur B S00,004.00 8, S0, (Wbl )

Nole no; 32
Reserve and Surplog Amannt fu NTR

For FY 2H#1-82 For FY 2080-R1

Particulars

Opeming Dalance 57.126,324.85 SL,L3T3616H4
Pros 0 Less) Feor e e T ARAR 959G A0 SR DEE QRS0
[P0 Fxpenacs - -
Dividend Pad (500000000
HBalance as st the eod of the vear 134,775,284.24 57,116,324.85
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kasla, Nepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory INotes to the Financial Statement-FY 51-82

Note Ivo. I General Information of the Company
Sikles TTydropomrer Limited wras founded under the Companies Act, 20653, and afficially registered on
the 1dih o[ Shrawan, 2001, wutally as a pavate loneled compeny, Ilats anderwenl 2 converaon hom
privale Lo publie lereted stabus on the Bd of Testbs, 2076, The commany, with s 1emstered o lee in

Polliara, commensed ke cormmercial operabones cn the 19t of Chaitra, 2074

Tl cormpany has developed DMadbyu Elhela Hydropower Projeel, stiusted m Marmenun-V0C, Flasls

Dietiict, with an metalled -_':;'p:-'.-_'i'.:.r ol 13 MW To fachtate 1le power diglubutbon, Sikles H_'.rd:'_wp-:rw Bl
Lirted enteredinto a sgmbicant Power Purclize Agserment with Mepal Elecminty Authooty NEAY

on the 3rd of Mangsr, 2066,

The company follows a financial year that begins on the lst of Shrawan annually, concluding at the
end of Ashad the follewing yem. Itz comprehensave Flmanmal Statemments encommass vaneous
commponents, r‘.cluchng the Stzterment of Financial Foahon, Statement of Froht or Loss and Other
f&:;ﬂcl‘u-:usivc Income, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of C]'.s.l'.gcs in E:]ui‘:lr', along=ide

Accounting Policies and Motes to Accounts,

Wote INo. 2: Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement i,

Statement of Compliance
The Financal staterments have heen prenared in accordance with apphezble Mepal Financial
Beporting Standards ITFRS) to the extent applicable and as published by the Accounting
Slandad Beards (ASE) Mepel and iz approved by the Lleeting of the Bosrd of Directors and
Dave been recormmended lor soproval by sharcholders Annual General Mooty
ii. Basis of Preparation
‘I‘.ll'_' Flll':u lL'ii'.-'J. -SI.:'\.LL‘II].'L‘IﬂE ]:]L-I.‘r'l'.' bl’."i.‘:'. ]JL!'.:.'-E'.:L'd b S Dl 5.1:3.'[1;.'".' "-'-"_Lh bTLP:Il F'_Ill'\:l\'_'_'ﬂl RJ..“'[JUlle].:r;
Etandarde [MWHEE) ae pronounced by ASE Mepsl effectve from September 1320135,
iii. Basis of Measurement
The Finaneial Staternerts have been prepared on histoneal cost conventon except for certan
financial elements that have been measured at far value, wherever WFERS requizes or allowed
such messurernent. The Crr values, whetever used, se discoumted nocelevant MNotes.
The Financizl Statements are prepared on accrual basis,
T]::I.L F:i.['l.:'l:'.'i:l.‘:ll S'.H.LL‘:IIE‘:[LS llt'l"ﬂ'\'_'" 1."'\'."':.'11 'Flll'_"l.'lﬂl'.'d Qa1 E_'U]Il'{ 0Tl L:t'lEI.E. 'I']:]"_' B I.l.:l.E a
reasonable expectanon Ehak it has adequate rescirces bo continze in operational existence for the
fezesecable fubize,

iv. Presentation of Financial Statements and Presentation

Currency: Presentation Currency

1The Company cperzte witun the prisdiction of Mepal. DMNepalese Fapees (MNEs) 15 the
pregentation and fmebional cwrency of the Comezany. Accordingly, the Hinancial Stabements
are pregsented in MNepalese Bupees and reunded off to nearest Busee,
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Oxplanatory Notes to the Financial Statement-TY 81-82

Rem‘mng& ment and Reclaszification

te Bizwes for previcus yeare are rearzanged, reclaseiied and/or restated wherever neces

the surpose of facditating cormparizon, Appropated dizelosue 18 made wherever necoesary,
Statement of Financial Position

The clements of Staterment of Fnancial Pestion other than equty 1= presented in oider of then
Luadity by conmdeing surrent and non-neent natne wlioch are Outher detaled morelevant
serlons.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The elermenis ol Satement ol Profil o Loss and Che: Compr ehensive Tncorme has hean prepaned
sy classicaon by Lorelion” method, The delzls ol ievenue, expenses, oo, gans aul/o
losses have been disclosed m 1elevanl seclon ol Lus noles,

Earnungs wer share has been disclosed in the fice of “Statemens of Trofit or Loss and Cther
Corrprehensive Incorme” naccordanes widy MAE 35

Statement of Cash Flows

Tte staternent of Cash Flows has been prepared usng indiect method and the ackimaes has been
tegmouped urder thiee mam calegonies (Cash Flows Dom opsabing sctieles, Cash Oows Qom
investing zclivilies and Cesh Do Dom Erancing acliviiies) i accor danes with Ce NBERS L
Statement of Changes in Equity

The Staterments of Change in Equity has been sresered dsclosing changes mocach clement of
ST

v. Financial Period

"Fe company prepares Finmnosl Statements in scoordance wath Wenalese Fmancial Weas. 'The
francil yest sarls o leb Shrawsn and ends on Ashad end ol next calendar year. The

cartesporing dates for the Hnplish calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Nepalese Calendar Date /| English Calendar Date /

Sialemenlt Penod Penod

Eecorting Tats 32032082 16072025

Commpaative Reporlayg 31032081 15072024
Diate

Besorting pesiod 2DE1-82 2024-25

Comparative Repm‘h::g A0E0 27 AE g
Ferind

2.2 Accounting Policies And Accounting Estimates

Acecounting Policies

The Company, ander MRS, 18 requred @ annly accounang nolicies ko most anpronnakely st s
cucunslances and opsaline envaoirnent The prepazation o Firsnoad Stalaments moconlowmy
with the Tel

aocountng nelictes and reporked amounts o assets, liahilities, income and expenzes,

ey tecuites rmanagemment to meke judpemnente, egimates and zesumplions m teepect of

Snecific accounbing Pnli:jes:ha‘.-'e keen tneluded in the relevank notes for each 1sem af e Financial

Seaterments The effect and nzbuwe ofthe changes, if any, have beer diec.oeed.
E
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Eaxla, Nepal
Significant Aceounting Policies & Fxplanatory ™Mates to the Financial §tatement-FY 8182

Accounting Estimates
The prepazzbion of he Bnaneial statements o confooruty with MNepal Sinarcial Repocting Standards
requires the use of certain aritical accounting estanates and judgments. [t dlsc reqaires managemsnt to
exercige |udgment . the process of applying the Company’s accounting pelicies. The Company makss
ceslan eslonales and assamplone regandioge ubae events, Sebimates and pudemm

£ dla l:.':]'.'.u]ll'.-:]'.l!-'\.]}'
evaluated based on lustones] expenence amd ether lastoss, meluding esgpectations of Dutue events thl

ave selieved Lo be zeazonable under e areumestances. Management beleves hal the estirmates vsed 10

Ene preparation of the financizl staterments are pradent and reasorable. Future results could differ from

Erese estimates, Any remson o accounting estmates is recograzed prospectively in current and Subuwe

pericds, emcept otherwize stated.

Specific accounnng estimates have been included in the relevant ssction of the note, wherever have

Ezen applied zlong with the nahee and effect of the changes of accounung estimates if any,

2.3. Impairment of Property, Plant and Eguipment:

Al e end ol vacl: tepoloyr peood, Ui Coinpany ceviews D ey anounls o0 il sroply, slaol
and equupment o determuine whether theos 2 oany indication that Dose assets have suffered an
rpairment loss IFany such indication exsts, the tecoverable amount of the asset is estumated o crder
b determune Bre extent of the wipairment loss (2 any). Fecoverable ameunt 2 the lugher of far vaue
less costs o sell and valas inuse. Value i uze iz usually determane d on e bass of dizcounted estmated
f1are cash flows Thie involres management estimates on anbicipsted commodity prices, market

demand snd suppy, ecoromic and regnlatnry envisonment, discouns rates and ather fackore. Any
subeequent changes toocazsh flow due mo chenges n the shove menkioned factors could impact the
carrying vahue of assats.

24, Contingeneies:
T the normal conrze of basness, contngent Tiakilities iy arizs from ]i‘:ig.‘ﬂnﬁ and ater claims :1g:ai|'|3+.
te ffr:-.'n'_.':ar.:r. Fotentia, Lekilikies that are Pnﬁsilﬂ& Tr- '1nt}_'||'n':::1'::'.e r:t'c'.'}r.:ta'.f i'«!l"lg or ATe Tery Aot
to estimate reliably are sreated as contingent liahilisies, Such lishilities are disclosed in the nomes bat are

nolkrecopnised.

2.5,  Revenue Recognition
Fewenme w2 recopiezed to the sxtent that it i probable that the eccneomic benefize will flow to the
company and the revene can be reliably measured.
Fewvenue Qo sale o eleclaoty s 1ecogrised al the lrne o lmsoong ivetee Lo Mepal decluaty Aathorly
(INEA) 22 per the DPower Tuschase Agrecment (P20

2.6.  Property, Plant and Faquipment {PPL):
FIFE zre thoss ‘.'.111g|h'.5 anse-s used for ger.ar-;.l:inn anc ~.=1;}_'|f:]:,r ot energy, for adminstrative TUTpoSe Or
for rental to ofers. Theze are '.'ﬁc:':gr.izr—.d as P2 nlﬂ':,r b= '_.'n'nh:lh]e thas fbure (Le. for more Than
one accounbng pened) economic bene s assocated with ikems will How 1o the Domnany; and aost al
them can e measured selially.
FFE are stated i Stakernent of Fanancial Postiion ot thewr cost less acomrlabed deoreciation and
aceurmilated gnpaisment losses, if applicable,
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Aceoumting Policies & Hxplanatory Nodes o the Financial 8 cuement-FY 81-82

Cost

The manal cost of FTEs meludes puschase priee and dueetly amnburable cost to bungng the aseet o
the locanon and condition necessary foo it ko be capzble of opersbing in the manner intended by the
mznzgement. Subeequent costs frat do not qualify the recognitizn coiteriz under MAS 16 are expensed
ag and when ncurrsd,

AL 106 and TFRIC Lrequae cosl of FFE Lo melade the eshimaled cost (fon dismmanUling snd wemmoval of
aggels zied weslonng the e onowlicl Gy oae located, Masasemenl porcerves thatl sucl cosls e
Ailfienll Lo estinale and conmdoang e past pracbee Ce amcunl ol such costs will nel be mateazz] 1o
acfect the economic demision of the user as a result of such non nclusion, Thereiore, asset rebrsment
sbligatien has not been 1ecognissd,

Depreciation

The management haz estanated diat cost equal depreciable armouat of the agset md thos the cost equals
depreciable ameount of 2zset and tluas cost s gystermatically sllocated Tazed oo the expected uselul lize
nian asset. Iteme of Frooely, Flanland Hgupment are demeemiated om the month of acquasibon.

[T anirern o2 ZFL consists of several sipnificant components with different estimated nsefil Lves and
if the cost of each compeonsrt can e measured relially, those comppenents are Jepreciated sepazasely
aver Den mdmncdus] nselid hves,

The resicual values, veefisl Iives and the depreciation method of asssts are reviswed at least annually,
and if expectation Affore feom previous egamates, changos ato made mthe estimates and ao0 aceounted
for 2g a change in accounibing cebraske in accordance with WNAS 8,

I the management considers the azssetz have an mdefiaute veefal b, no ameortization/depreciation s
charged

De-recognition

Ageete thal have been decommsnened o0 identiled ae domaged beyond econcme sepan o1 rendered
uzeless die to obsolescence, are derecoprised whenever identified, Dn disposal of an item of FFE o
when ne economic benetits are empected froom :ts use or disposal, the canping amsaunt of an item iz
derecogiised. The gam or loss ssng Dom the disposal of anler of PEE 1z the diferenes belwoen
el d.lspu:;zt onocee ds, 11‘:1:'.}': znd Lhe caryyiyr Aarnostl ol Lal ten and 1= recogised m the Stalernent

Vi
al Proft or Loss.

2.7, Change in Classificarion, Useful Lives and Depreciation Method
i. Reclassification
Aggets have been reclassifi=d whereves sequured for complance with ITERS.
The comyrany weed to carry he cost of project asset as a sepatats component of TTE even
though dicect contral and swnershiz of such proect assst 12 notwith the compary, T lowerer,

under the provision ol MEES such oroject assets ;e (o be classGed as minile Aesels
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statement-FY 81-82

(c) Is the infrastachure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third pacty for the purpoze of
the service arrangement OR iz the infrastruchure existng infrastuchue of the grantor to whach the
operabor ie piven access for the purpose of the service arrangement

Infrashucture used m a public-to-poivate setvice concession arrangement for its entire ussful hife

fwhole life of assets) 19wnthin the scope of thus IFRIC, 1f the condibione n (3) abowe are met. These
arrangements are accounted on the bams of below mentioned models depending on the nature af
congsideration and relevant contract law,

Intangible Assets Model:

The intangble agzet model iz used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, teceives a ght
(a beense) to charpe ugers of the public service. A nght to charge users of a public services 12 nat an
uricenditional right to receive cash because the ameounts are contingent on to the extent that public
uzes the services. Both type of arrangements may exist witlun a single contract to the extent that the
grantor has given an uncondibonal guarantee of payment for the consouchon and the operation e

considered as a Financial aszset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public usmg the
gervice m crder to obtain payment, the operahon has an mntanmble asset

Intangible Assets under Service Concession Arrangement (SCA)
The Company manages concession arrangements which melude pomver supply from ats hydro power

plant vz, 13 MW Madkyu Fhela Hydio Power Plant. The Company mamtams and servces the
nfrastucture dunng e concession penod. Furthes, the concesnon arrangement gives Sikles hydio
nght to use the hydeo powst project for generating electnicity and sarn revenue by selling electnaty
to MEA The nght to conaderation gives nise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangble
asset mode] 13 applied. Revenue from service concession arcangement under mtangible asset model 15
recognised in accordance with the terms of the power purchase agreement as and when the power 15
supplied. The intangible asset i amortzed over its expected uzefil life in 3 way that reflects the pattemn
i wiuch the asset’s sconorue benefits are conswned by the Company, startimg from the date when
the nght to operate stacts to be used Based on these pnncples, the mtangmble ageet ¢ amortized o1
line with the actual usage of the specific public facbty, with 3 mazwoum of the duration of the
conceshaon Any asset carned under concession arrangements is derecogmeed on disposal o1 when no
futwre economic benefits are expected from its fubwe use or when the contractual nghts to the
financizl asset expire. The temure of the Service Concession Amangement of 13 MW Madkyu Fhola
Hydre Fower Flant for genstabon, ttansmiszion and distibubion shall be ended on 20th Falgun 2105
B.5

Inventories

Inventones are carned at the lower of cost of net realisable value (NRV). Cost compmnises of all cost
of putchase, costs of conversion and other coste meurred m bringing the mventories to their present
location and condinen.

Cost 1z measured neang First in Fist out (FIFO) methed.
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Easla, Nel.m]
Sigmificant Acomumting Policies & Explanatory Wotes to the Financial Statement-FY 81-82

() Is he indashucbue conshucted or acquezed by the operator fiom a thad pacly fer the pucpose of
o zevvice A11 A1 CTIIC L COF 1z the cmlashuciac r._f..l,.-.l.uu-; mliastiucbue of e Franloy Lo winch e

A50K 15 giTen 3 for the purpose of e service arrangsment

Infrastructuze ased i a putlicto-prvate sermes eoncesnon arangoment for s ertre uzeful life
{rliole bfe of 2zzets) 2 wathun the scooe of s IFRIC, of dhe condinonz in (2) above are met Theze
asrangerrents are ascounted on the kaze of below mentioned meodels depending on the namre of
consideration and celevant contract law.

Intangible Assels Model:

The intang:ble assst model 1z vsed to the sxtent that the Company, being an cperatorn, receives aright
fadcensey to chasge users of the public service. A rght to charge users of a public services is not an
wcondibiona right to recetve cash hecauss the amounts are contingent on o te exsent that pablic
uses the services. Both type of armangements may emst within = single contract to the extent that the
= :nbog Las Vel & LI.T'.'L'UI'Id.'I.'JI.CIl‘E] dLLEL arbes -\'_'l]: 'FIH_'\I-’II:I.EJ.I“. J:'_'ll LI'.I':" EL‘:IEL'I.'L'.EL';.GI]. and :'I.I':' CFE'_E:\'JI]. :i_'_-'.
conadered as 2 Fmaneml aeset and o the extent that the eperabon has to cely on the pukhe veg the
gerviee i order to obtan payment, e operaion heg anintanmble dsset

Intangible Asseis under Service Coneession Amangement (SCA)
The if-.'::':'up:':n:,r managss CONCEISION Ay angements wrich incinds power :11';?111:,-' froam tts h:,r:']:-.': porer

J._':]n".':" iz 13 WV r-.{.ad.'q"u Ehola 1T}rdrn Pemrar Flank The l.“:n-l'l‘l'_.'.-::ll':.?' mantaing and services the

it on arrangement pives Zkles '|'|:.rd"n

fractars during the concession pericd. Fucher, the conce
ngal 1o use e hydio pown projeel Jor prncratng clectiety and can revenue by seling clectzuay
Lo JMEA The wght to conaderabon gves use Looan amlangble assel and accordmgly, te milangble
sl sl 1z

' . - - ' ' P 5
sl :Ill'_p"dl.']. 15 apic l'.1. Dl WIS ILOTIL SCLYLo0 COINUESITIL EILl'.-1I'_'F_'L'I]'.ll'_'Il1. LIJ'.'d.l'.'l LIl AT

'.-1g1{.'l'.'II].I'.'Il'. a3 E'Ill'j "A’]. LI '.]:'.l'.' poWwL

recopmused maccordancs with e tormes ol e power zwe

suzphod The atarngble assol 1 amortized oves s expected useZul Ale wna way tuat velests the paltorn

the right bo operabe starts o be used Dased on thess svinciples, the intangible asset is amortized in
Lime with the actual usage of the specific pablic faclity, with a mazwmun of the durabor of the
concessicn. Any asset carried under concessicn arrangements is derecogrusad on dispasal orwhen no
futuce sconomme benells aze sxpected Qo s Dutoe ose on owlen the conbiacioal aghils o e
franaal asset sxone, The tenwe of the Service Concesaon Acrangerent of 15 B Madkyu Elola
Hydro Zowrer Plant ot generaton, mansmizssicn and dstribaten shall be ended on 20t Falpun 2105

Inventories

Dnrentores ase carded at the lowes of cost of net realizzble value (DIEV). Cost comprizes of 2l cost
i pachase, cogts of conversion and other costs inomed i bimping fe mventonies b ther pressnt
lecalion and condilion

Cost i measuzed using Fivek im Fust ot (FIFD method.
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Nepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes to the Financial 5tatement-ITY 81-82

2.9 Prepayments
These s12 sxpenses pad Zor the pened beypond the Dnanaal pensd covered by the Finanasl Staternent.
These will be charged oft a3 expenses in the respecnve neriod for which expenzas pertarn to.
210, Financial [nstrnments
The company classifies fnareial assets and faancial labdines i acecrdance with the categores
grecified in INAS 32 and IMAS 32,

Finanecial Instruments: Financial Aszets
Finaneial agzet iz any asset that 2
Ay Cash
b:l .tll!nllE':.ldiL:,' metiurnent of anoter L':L'_i'._l.r
o A contractasl righs
i Toreceire zagh o1 mnother financizl asset from anothe: ennty
i To emchange financial assets or financial labilitizs weth ancther
entity uncer condibinns that are potentially frrocuable to the enbiby:
oI
d) A contrzek thatwill or may be settled on the anbitp’s emen 2 quily instoument
and =
L Anen-desvative for whiel e entity ce o may be cbliped to recove
a warialkle number of the ertity’s owrn esnity struments,
Qr
ii. A deriwative that wnll or may be settled ather than by the exchange
of fized mnount of cagh of ancther fnaneial asset for 2 fzed o es
af the ent's own equity instnuments,
financial aseets are classified wnder fowr cabzgores a2 repured by TJAS 39, namely,
Fﬂ 1:-'1-1-|J.Lll'.' |1:1UL;5ILL MU;. L LI'.?EIS I:T'f"T‘:':Lj
el 1o hlatwary,
¢ Loans and Recerrables and
Avrzilable for Sale
Hinarcal Assets of the Company compusss of Advances, Depoante, Other Fecavables, Trade
Ferervables and Cash) Banl Balaness
These inrtrurnents aze miterest =eznng ad non-aaterest bearing, Whee interost comperon’ 12
prezent, the implictt witesest rate approzunates sfZsctime arterest rate 16 ig azsumed that the

sarying amount repzesents the ameriased cost of the assels,

Loans and Receivables
Zoans and recervables are non-denvatve financizl assets with fived or determinazle pzyments
Ul ze nol guoted moan achve matke! and it 15 sxpected that substanbally all of the malbal

resoures sl be ecovered, other than becauee of sredit detoniorahon.

AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, %9



g gregmrer fathes R0 d#f T 39 e At yiqae

2

SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory INotes to the Financial Statement-FY 81-52

Held to Matority

Held to matun'ty inveshments sre non denvabwve bnancizal assets with beed or determunable
papirents that an enmty intends and iz able o held to matonty and that do net meet the
it

definition of lsans and receivables and are not designated on initial recogrinen as asssts at

walue l]:';:-.l!-"’].l Frofl o Loss or as Availasls (oo Sale. Held 1o rnaluzily wveslirents ae rmeasied

at anorhsed cost

Advances, Deposits and Other Assets

These comprise advances, 12csivatles, deposits/ marging, prepayments and ather Assets

Impairment of Advances, Deposits and other receivable
Lopainment of advances, deposit and other receivazles are tested if ary indication is knowr, The
Company has & systemn of tacking the recoversbility of these azsets

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Squavalent meludes depost 2ecount belarces maintained with the benkes and Foeneial
Lnsbtubon These enzble the banks to meet ks short-tetm howdty cequarements

Finanecial Instruments: Financial Laabilities
A Hinarcial Laahdityis any liahdity that e
4]  Contrachsl obhigaton:
'z delwver cash o mnother Fmaneoasl assel o another enbty
i Tz emchange dnancal assets or financial labdities with ancther
entity under condibinns that are cotenbizlly unfaveurabls to the
entkby: oo
=1 A conbact that well en may be setded mn the enhly’s own and equly
wrelrament and
i A ron- dervative for which enkty iz or may be abliged te deliver 2
wariatle mumber of the entiby’s swn equiby inebnimente:
Clx

Zi.'.. i‘l!n d&".:i'—"':lh".-'E u:‘_".ll. "\.".-"...1 = I:'.i.-l.}'l'."l:' SE[LE‘d \'.'l1_l1.l'.-"_ |.1.1;'5\I'J 1.":,' Il'_'e l':'i-':‘i'.'.‘:l'.gl:' ?.'l.‘

a fimed amount of cash or ancther Financ.al Asses for a fized number

=t the El‘ltil.‘;,”!: o equety meskuments
Fineneial Ziabilides under MAS 39 are to be classified a2 Fair Value through Froft or Loss (FVTTL)
and those held at Amaortised Cost. Curently the Company holds setennon deposic amounts that

'.L"L]LJ.:L"’.{ s L!I.' :l'."i.'l'_F‘llRJ.L'IL:. al J"}nIll?JlL'i.E'L‘d. r:l'_"'l..
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory Notes to the Financial Statement-T'Y 81-52

Trade and Ciher Pﬂ-}'ahlt"ﬁ

Trade and other payables mamly consmst of arnounts thar Comesany owes ta supshers and governrment
aathority that have been invoiced or are accmied. These zlso include tames Jus in relation 7o the
CU::IPHJ.'.‘\'JE cole as an L'I:L'Pl:.'l:r'r.';. T‘.'ll'.'EE" arourtls ae ].'[:L]'.-'II}' '.L"L'Dg'lizﬂi.:. al ol '.-1.'[1!'_1 il 1= L'GI'LL'II'.'J\.L"\E. al

cost ag it fanly represents the value 1o be pard snee 1 does not inelude ntesest o payment,

2.11. Ewmployee Benelits
Tl company provides anployes benelils 1 accordance b ils by-laws o coonplbance wath local lows
and regulalions, The anployes benells ae clasaled as cuenl benelils and post-ermployment benelils

212, Income Tax
The Company has zdopted the poluy of acconmbng and 1epmiling tax 1elaked elements of Finanda
Statemnencs in accordance with INAS 12 and it reprezents Current Taxz and Deterrsd Tax For the year,

Current Tax

Curzent Tax payable (o0 recoverable] is bagsed on the baxable prafit for the year Taxable srofit diffes
from the profit reperted mthe Statement of Frofit o Logs, becanss some tterr of incoine o expense are
taxzhle or deduchible 1n different years o1 may never 2e xable or deducible

The company has been granted 100% tax heliday for 10 pears and 0% tax heliday for sabsequens 3
years after that stacting Soon the date of generabing electrcity for corumnercial supose 1e. by the tax
authoribes urcer Income Tax Ack 2058,

Tiefarred Tax
Deterred Tax 12 the lax expected to be papable or recoveratle in bre ansrg Bor:

'."I.:: TL'I:lP"_'ﬂ.E'J._'r' '\:I.i.lll‘{.':L"I'l.Cl'."E bebweorn IJ.I':" CALLYLLE arnounls l'.'}l‘ e ls E'II'J'j ]Jhbjlit'li m ke
Financial Statements and the eorregpondnyg taz bazes uzed in commputation of texable proft,

) Unused Tax Losses and fox,

2y Ummed Tax Credits

urr I':'.'I.El:r'\ e "::l':'.'l‘lPﬂ.Z‘L}' hae nok re .:n_gr.i:ed deterred tax die boits accumeilated loes as (tis esomatbed

thet difference due bo unsbeoarbed losses vl be zecovered withm 10 yeas” tme (e helidey penod).

2.13. Eamings Per Share (EI'S)

Earpungs Per Share has been disclosed en the face of “Stateraent of Profit o1 Loss and Other
Caomprehensive Income” 1 accocdance with I7AS 35

1 Basic emmngs pe shaie 15 compuled by dodmg the ool (oss) Do the year by the weighted
average mumbor of equity sheres oatstandmz dug the year, The werghted average mumber of equuly
shares outstanding dusing the yeas is adjusted for teasury shares, boaus zene, Lonms element moa
sights tssue to emsting sharsholders, share split and reverse share split [consclidston of sharss),

I Dulnted eamnangs per skare is eormputed by dividing Dwe profit/ (oss) for the year az adjusted for
divedend, taterest and other charges to expense of income (net of any atbutabls taes) relading o

AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, LE
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kaski, Mepal
Significant Accounting Policies & Cxplanatory Notes to the Financial Statement-I"Y §1-82

the dilative potentizl equety shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving base camings et share and the weighted average number of equity shereswhieh conld have
een wzzued on the conversion of all dilunwe potental ecuity shazes Fotential equety sheres ate
deemed o be ddutive coly of dheir conversion to equity shareswould decrease the ret profit per share
froom continuing ordinary cpeaticns, Forentdal dilunre equity shares are deemed o be converted as
a1 the beginmag of the peried, wilsss they have bean issued at 2 later dabe, Dihzted TTFS has nos 2een

calvulated ag ne sotenliad equaly emsls as on Uie epoclayg pecod

2.14, Relared Parties
The company conduct ibs wensietion with s related parlies ab aoom length, @ per the best indusiy
pracice. All ransacion, which he compary undertook with related partes, sre disclosed in notes to
the franeial stabements for the FY 2081782

2,15, Operating Segment
DIFES § Operanng Seprnents requires paracular classes of enbties (seseatially cheose with publicly
traded gecusities) to disclose information atout their operating segrments, produsts and services, the
geographicsl ateaz in whach they aperate, ard their major custeniess
The Cormpany has only one tepoclable opeainyg semnent bolh m leams ol peogaphy and
products) and therelose, identAeabon, elagaieaton and disdesire of seperate teportable
opetatitg segments #aceordanee with MFEE B e not diselozed soparately.

2.16. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Conhngent Lasbihby 12 idenhfied ae Snllowe:
2} A posable oblgalion thal sises Tom past cvents and whose exstenee will Se
confirmed anly by the ccourence or non ccourrence of one or mors wneertun future events
notwhaly within the centrol of the entify or
k) A presert chligstion that arises from past everts butis not recognised hacmze:
15 ot srosable tal an eutflow of resouzees smsoedpng economare benelts wil
e recuursd vo settle the cblyanca; or
w The amount of the ozlipaicn cannot e meagured with suificient relabilig,

The Company discloses Corntngent Liabdities unlsss the possibliy of an curdow of rescucces
crebadping econonue benefits s remots,

The Corrpany kas actidernbbiod ary Contmpent Liakahty for te year.
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kask, Mepal
Sigmificant Acommting Policies & Hxplanatory Nodes (o the Financial $iaiement-FY §1-82

Motes Mo.3: Noes I‘unn:iug part of Financial Statements are the iIIlL‘.gI."H.I parl ol the Financial
Statements

NU[E‘E NU.S.E‘}: Eill’llillg P'El' SII':Il't‘

Caleulation of 12125

B ol ot Mo, Of Days Weighted Avergage

5. |Particulars e Dutstanrlmg no. of Sharc
L pening Dalance 4,200,000 355 (G, 500, 0010
AlAalleeed Toe:]l O Flagka Chshinct, BHC,O00 a5 =50, 000
3|GrEnerz] Fukhic 1,055,000 335 1,058,000
AlEhare Alletad to nnzal Fund 57,500 345 577 500
5[Share Alleted to Ernplayes 34,500 ld 24,500,010
'l'otal 8,500,000 8,500,000
Earnming Afier Tax TT022,523
Basic Earning Per Sharc 9213
Dilluted Earmning Per Share 9213

Motes Mo.3.21: Reconciliation for Revenue Rer‘.ngﬂiﬁnrl

5. | Month Taoial Transmission | Energy Lo Trvoice 1o Backleed
Generarion, | Loss, K'Wh MNEA Grid, MNEA, Rs ammounl,
kWh KWh R=

1 Sheawan(2030) | 2£3271000 | 3037200 402, 335,00 27000

2 Bladra(Z0510 B.825 30000 | 2593541 279851459 245600

3 foea (2081} BA13ER1 66 | 54,288 34 238050337 SE3200

4 Farkiki 2081 5,845 305 60 15,051,324 EB30, 25732 2 RTG00

L Manggar{2081) | 330481000 | 738277 3,387,427.23 367200

4 Pavsh(2021] 2,260,650.00 1,230,232 Z,256,410.68 10111,274.65 4,428.0

7 hlagh[2081) 1,745, 80,00 354045 1,745,638.55 14,785,558 52 237600

A Falpum [2081) 1772272949 | 353701 1,766,335.98 15,011 15 22 2591 6.00

G “hattal2081) 1.863,470.00 | 325544 1,860,214.56 15,756,007, 32 3,34B.00

:Jau—.] 1ikh 0208981 3"

1¢ (2082 1,223 86000 | 358287 15227715 L7 Ta 0

11 Testha{2052) Z1TAZ900C | 459830 216920170 | 1049937183 | 45,144.00

13 Aoghadl (A087) | 8345400 00 32448 52 EA3041 48 | 080 G472 507 600

Tolal 56,001,523.31 | 159,373.77 55,842,149.54 | 302,428,747.45 | 03,096.00 |

MNote No, 3.22: Other Income

Cther income is recognized to the extent ir is probeble that the economic benefits will flow to the
companty and the evenne cimn be reliably measured.
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SIKLES HYDROPOWER LIMITED
Kazki, Megual
Significant Accounting Policies & Explanatory Motes to the Financial Statement-IFY 8§1-82

MNuote Mo, 3,23 Related Party Transac ions

Tle corapary deratizs the folowayy as its celated partess

Diirectors and their Relatives
The Company has 6 membered Board of Directors (BO00 appointed unde: the provisions of
Companies Ack, 2063

Agrequirad by Mepal Accounting Standard 24 “Felated Party Disclosures™ Disclosurs of related party
mas been made azuander:
e transactions encered inme with the relaked parties dunirg the year along with related kalances as at

Aehad 3End, 2082 are as uncer:

MNature of relation MName of Related Party Outstanding Amount
Currnnen Dizecloms Crvad Hydeoosower Pl Led —advances B, 140,452,565
Zommen Directors FLZ. Consmchon- advances 19826, 1145

KE!.-‘ M:lnnge ment Persannel and their Relatives

The Company ceneiders itz Chairman, Managing Lirector be be Fey Manzgement Fersonnel
¥ g
Tranzacton wath YOP.

:.'L"I'."Il'.".lgl.[lg I‘:"."‘:‘I.C: 1[215 \\'ILIII'.".':.:E.‘\J-'I] :S:L_J._'r 3.'[1;.1 J.‘il.':i.llj.' :.:.'.IJ. I'lg LI'.\'.'" 'L'L'I'I.I'_'\'.'l:l.'_'d J..:.E:.'Sl :-'l'."."l'_ aE :IlL".'lL'I.UI'.L'L1
elow:
Particulars Amount (MNPR)
Salary and benelt for the FYBLEZ 1,508,572
Total 1,508,572

Ewmployee Retreinent Benelit Plans

The Commpany considess a cetiterient bensit olan ta e arelated sasty o e enhily is post-smployment
Compeany. As the Company has not made any mvestments wath zespect Lo the hatoy on account of
defned benefit eblizzbon, i doss net have any celated party wath regards to Detined Berefit Plan,

Other Matters
The CUI:I]_"EI].}' haz nol enlezed mbo a1y 1 clated maly It arvzaction croopl those mentioned azore,
Mote No. 3,24 Siall Bonus

2% bonue on electriclty income i live wath the provizions o7 the Slectriciy Act 20482, and 2 1050

bomus on moomne Tomn other sources as per Borms Act 2030 have been provided,

AR QAT AT ATASAT 43 7T, X%
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SUBASH ACHARYA
& ASSOCIATES,

_ Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

-'II‘:‘:I
The Shareholdcrs,
Sikles Hydropower Lud,

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statement

Orpinion

We have audited the Financial Strements of Sikles Hydropower Lid. herein referred as the 'eom ",
which comprise rhe Starement of Mnancs) Posidon as ar Ashad 317, 208] (Comesponding ro July 15%,
2024}, Statement of Profic and Loss Aveous: anel Cazh Flows Swarement for the veur then crded, and
Notes to the Financial Statemens, incluting a Summery of Sigrificant 4 eooundng Molicies.

In our opinicn, and to the best of ouw mformadon and according to the explanation to us, the
accampanying financiz] sarement presents fairy, i all maresil tespects, (of, give @ e and fair view of]
the financizl prsitions of the Company as ar the Ashad 314, 2081 fearresponding Tuly 13% 2024 and ity
bmancial performance and its Cash Slows for the year thent ended in accordaace with Nepal Financial
Beporting Srandards (NERS),

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our andir in accordance with Nepal Standards on Audinng MEAs). Or responsibilites
undey those stndards are Farther described in the _dnafior’s Regpomalbilitser fir the Andir a fhe Fiugpoad
Veafrmensr secdon of our reporl We are independent of the {_umpany in accordance wich the AN
Handoonk of Corde af Kibics fir Profissionad Acvantanis rogether with che ethical requiresments that are relevane
o o audit of the finaneial starements in Nepel, and we have fulfilled our other ethical respensihibides in
accordance with these requirements and the AN Handbook of (he Code of Hihics for Professionsl
Avcountanes, We believe that the auzdic evidence we have obiined is sufficient and Apprupoiate o provide
HRIESNS DO oLy I'J_LIL'I.'I.I.I.:I:].

Key Audit Maier

Key audit matrers ase those macters that, in our professicral judguinens, were of most significance in our
audic of the financial statements of the eurrent petiod. These matters were addressed in the contest of our
audit of the fnancial staterents as a whole, and in farming cur spinion thercon, and we do not provide
4 sepacate opinion on these matrers, There has been no key audit matrers requived 10 be commumcared.

Ohther Inforinarion

Muanzgeiment is responsible for the other informadon. The cther information coniprises the informadon
weladed in the “Anmual Report (ss defined 1n NEA 720, kot does not include the fnancial statemenrs
and cur auditor’s weport therean.

Olut opinicn on the fuandal stalemenrs does not cover the orher informarion and we do o expross am,
form of asswranee conclosion tasrean.

In connection with our sudit of the financial starerments, oue reepunsibility is to read the other informaton,
and in doing so, consider whether the orher information i materially inconsistent wich the fasgal

- Bishwojyetl Mall, ZIrd floor,
. 977+01-5918852, 9E511446852 Q B e IJE. A
b casubashacharya7@gmail.com PAN No.: 112413479

¥T
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satemen:s or aur knowledge obtained 1 the audit or otherwise appears o he materally inconsistent with
the financial statemens o1 owr koowledge obmined n the audit or otherwise appears to be marerally
rmizstared. [ based on the wotl we have prerfommed, we conclude that there is 1 maresial misssarement of
thi= ather mformatinn, we aze required 1o report that facl. We have nothing to repor on this regard,

Respousibilitics of Management and Those Charged with Govemtance for the Finaneial
Statements.

Management i responsible For the prepamation and fuir presencaton of the financial seatements in
accordance with Nepal Accounung Srandards, and for such inren) control as management determines is
necessary 1 enable the preparaton of financial seaterencs thal are free from matemal misstarement,
whether due o fraud or eroor,

Lo preparng the financil siatements, management is responsilie for assessingr the Company's abulite so
continue as a going concern, disclosing, es applicable, matters relared o going concern and using the poing
concern basis of accounting urless menagerrent either intends 1o liquidate the Company or m cease
aperanons, or has no reslistie altermative but to do so.

Those charged with governance ate responsible for wverseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Cur ebjectives are 1o obtain reasonable assurance abow whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from marerial misstacement, whether due to fraud or ereot, and to dssce an audicon’s repon thar
includes our opinion. Reasonable assuranee is 4 high level af 2ssurance, but i not a guarantee thar an audit
conducled in acenrdance with NSAs will always detecr 2 materal misstatement when it exists.
Misstatemenrs can anse from fraund of écror end are considered marcrial i, mdividually arin the wrymesaree,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
tnancial 2rmemenrs.

As part of an audit i sccordance with NSAs, we exercise professinnal Judgment and mainmin professional
skeplcism thoaughour the audin. We also:

. ldennfy and assess the risks of matenal missratement of the financial statements, wherher due to
fraud or crrar, dcsisrn and perfoun audit procedures responsive to those tisks, and obtain audit
evidence that 15 sufficient and appropriare to provide o basis for our opinion, The risk of not

detecting a material missttement tesulting from fraud i higher than for one resulting from erro,

as fraud may invalve collugion, forpery, intentional cmissions, tsrepresentations, or the override
of internal Control,

2. Obeaim san understanding of inrernal conlzol relevans o the audit in order o destpm audit
procedures Ll are sppropriate inche cirmsances, bat nor for the putpose of expressing sn
apinon on the effectivenesss of the Company™s internal contrul

3 Hwvaluate the aporopriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of acconndng
:  appropriater i p g
eslirmares and relared disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude or the appropriarencss of management’s use of the poing crneer basis of acconaling
and, based on the andir evidence ohtrined, whether a material uncertamty exiss related Lo events
or conditions that may cast significane doubt on the Company’s ability to continue a3 a gring
concern. I we conclude that 1 marerial uncertainm EX1STS, Wiz are rcquim«_'l o draw attention 10 our
auditen’s repont to the related dlsclosures in the financial sttemeints or, it such disclazute: are
1[1:HJ.I.'.|:_|_1J:1I‘.!'..-TI.'I F‘l‘l-"‘lL':l'_'F_l' aur t'J[:-iﬂfl.lj'l. Char conclusions are based on the auclit evidence abtaingd g
tor the dare of o aadilor’s reporr. However, furare events or conditions may cause e Comparme
[0 CCASE [0 CONMLUE &5 3 gring concern.

Pvalvale tke wverall presentadon, soucmre and cortent of the financial staremenrs, inchading the
disclosures, and whether e dnencial starcmenins represent the wndedy by ransacdens and evems

(A1

i a mannet that nchicves fair prescotation.
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We communicare with those charged wirh governance regarding, among othet atters, the planned sCape
el diming of the audit and significant audic findings, including any sipnificant deficiencies in inrernal
control thar we idenife durng owr audi.

We alsn provide those charged with povensnce with a staternent that we have complicd with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to eommunicate with them 21 velaticnships and other
matters Uiat may reasonably be thoughs o bear on cur independence, and where applicable, relared
safeguards,

Report on Othet Ltgul and Rn:gu lalll.'}ry Rl:quir:.' ments

<is per requirements of Seenon 115 of the Companies Act, 2063 [Tiest Amendment 2074), we forther

FCparr

1. We bave obtuined a1l the mformation and explanations, which 1o the best of our knowledge and
bC]iL"f WELE TICC0s 5&1}' f’.-.ll' r]'ll: P‘I,ul_lvst’ I,il.l.- CFLLD u.'_'l'jit.

2. Inocur opinica the Company has kept proper books ol account as required by Law s fur, as appeans
from o cvamination of those Boalks.,

3. The financial smtements are in agrestment wirh the henls af account

4 In out opirion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanation given to us,
the financial statements comprising of Balance Sheet, Tncome Swarement and Cash Flow
Statement, road rogether with the notes, forrning part of the accounts give the plormaion required
by the Companies Aet 2063 {fiest Amendment 2074) in the manner so required and give a e
and fair view:

i Iz che ease of Srarement of Financal Position, of the state of attais of the Company

a5 ar Ashad 317 2081 July 157, 20243, and

bo I the case of the Profi and Loss Account, of the results of operarinns of the Company
for the vear ended o Ashacd 319, 2081 ifaly 15% 20240,

e dn the  case of  the  Cash Tlow  Steewnt, of  Cash Tnflow and
Chrurflow of Companty for the vear ended on that date,

3. Neither we have come across any of the mfommation sbour the misapproprdation of fund by the
ditectors of any of the representative of Company's stafl dudng the course of cur audit not have
we received any such informadon from the mansgemens,

. Tvo accounting fraond has been obacrved durmyg the course of nr audit.

For and n behalf of Date: 2025 - 06 =0 %
Hubash Acharya & Associates, Mace: Fathrmanda
Charrersd Accountants

AL Bubssh Acharra
Mroprietor,

LDIN Mo ZCAEG LA {)Jqqrb?{:ﬂ HE
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Sikles Hyelrepower 1 lmdted
Satement of Financial Position
Ay oal 3sE Achad 2081 (156 July 2024

Fiignire in VIR
Partloulars ¥ obes Axmt 3 Ashad 1081 | Axnd 3 Ashad 2080
ARKELR
Mo rurrend Acsets
Fropeity Plant and Fruipoeents il 25, 510928 24,002 512
Intmmihle Assels il 2,021,970 11E 202,954, 108
Ol Mo Ciranl Assels i3 1,000 000 L0000, D0
Tuisd Mon Currend Asseis T, 048 A0, 042 2125 256 010
g el Aapely
Trade And other Receimble 14 720 5,766 153 11, Ak
Shoet Tem Loand And Advance 15 S5 300,283 132,568,141
ach znd Cazh Epuevalent L bl I ) 29 BT 00
Other Cumrent A smets T LR T 4,247 41 %
Toiad Crrrent Assels 136,074, 2410 230,740 596
Toad Asels 2,185, 482 T8% 2360006 ,515
Fiquity snd Lishility
Equity
share{fapital 8 il IRLUHOUH N WAL
Reeerve and Surples 14 57,126,123 51,157,561
‘Total Equity T, 1E6,3TE HIL,137,361
Liatiiey
Mo Cureent Liabiites
Laans and Borrraing {Long Tenms) EN ] a0, TR L, 19k, 157, 703
Tnial Mon Corvent Tinhilities SR, TR EG 110,187, T4
Shot Tam Pait of Long Tam Loans & Booowags 310 L= AL, 000 123,375,000
Short Tem and Borrowing (Short Tenns) ill 30, 000, O 25 000,000
Trade and Wl Fevable: 212 LO3,193,063 106,280,550
Other Currens: Liabilities 113 LOSYE0T TR 500
Total Cwrent Liahilides LHH, S0, 572 20, 711,45
Tutald Liability 1,178, 583,941 1,435, Ad, 154
Toind Equity nond Linbdlitr 1,198,482, 191 2.360,006,51 %

Kignifieant Aveminbing Palicies & Mokes o Areonte 1.3

Thenabes refared ta ahove are wn inlewral part of the financial smbenaits

For and on hehalf of
Sikles Fydropower Limited

Fonchan B2 7
Maraging Director

™irmjm ®aharjan
Fisance Mannga

Sundl Harmym Shresths

Esgrutrve Do

Lot
Flace: Batroremiin Mepal

As per report of even date

Frem Kanran B O
Chagman

Por ond the hehalf of
Subash & Azl
Chimterad Acosmbag

Auhazsh Ackanm
Fropricter
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Siides Hydrapanser Tt ed
Statement of ['rofit and Less aptd Other Comprehensive Lecome
For the yenr ended 315t Ashad 2081 (1 3th July 20e4)

Figiws i NPR
For the Year Emded Fur the Year Emled
FPartlenlars Motes 515l Ashad 2081 Jlst Ashumd 2080
Frvamie from operarion F14 i M e rd 310,30 509
Cind of Hales ils [NRETIR1E] 10,031 i
Cirres Profie A1 ETE LS 3,50, 254
b oo il 14.422 661 1,088,937
Admintstrclve Expenses al7 PR 34465051
Dby opraaling Exprascs ils GE|2 2EL 10,705 852
Draquaxaizn anl Az laza b By paee A1 &332 RAZN A28 R, 530 KR
Pralil Froin Mjeialiane 179 436 320 THD, 707 496
Fmance Cost ALY 121224917 145,956 {185
Profit Refore Tax & Bonas 28, 132,008 55,761,461
Loz StalY Mrofit Bonus 1,163, 040,06 675,219 21
Profiil Belore Tux 36,968 263 33086251
D Ti Expuansus - =
Profid Mrmm Cuntinuies Operstios 50,958 265 35056251
Pl Losa) om Dheeitmite Cpematian (Wef of Tach - -
MNet Drofit for the Year 26,968,963 33056231
et Profit for the vear as per Profit or Loss Sinlemenis 56,068 B3 1 0ma 1]
Uaher comprebensive Income:
Oy congprelumstve nvone nol 1o by reclesalied o prof® or oss m
subramquet pericds - -
Ro-mnatmazi (lusscs) / wpizes wpest aapleyizod dulmed bawil plos - -
Dipcomnse Gasdrclabong o abeane ek ol mool e bl doopod or lose - -
Cher congrehasive zan(loes) for dhe y e, net of tax - -
Total Coungielensive Saiin o=y (ol e vear, el of [ax 56,085 263 3056231
Earning Fer Equity Shaue of By, 100 Eady
Basic Eaming o Slees (HEK) @70 Al3
[Hhed Faming Fer Share (WFRD 6.7 413

Thee ncevanpinming iwdes ane tcu el pood of Hiese fisne ia] datomenis
Mofes | - 4 ore 2m integral part of there fmmicial sfbemente
Ad po nepont of cven dane

Feea anal e hehinlf b
For il on behalt ot Subih e Assoiisle
Siides Fiyadrapmaer Linaired iartered Acioimdmd
Maramit Malsajan Raahan K2 Fram Euoid EC Subazh Achnya
Firance Mmager Mannging Dires for Chairman Froprietar

St | Wlaraman Shrotha
Exwcvlive Dirorla

Lalx
Flace: Krtumaniu, Mezal
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Kilkcler Hyilvapanser Limited
Staleusend ol Casli Fluws
For the vear rnded 3l Ashud 2081 {151k Joky 2024)
Fignre e NPR

For the Year Ended | For tae Year Enided

Particulars 3ist Ashad 2081 A1st Ashad 2080
A Cash Hlow Iroan Operating Activities
Pralil for the Yo 56,988,563 33,086,231
Adpstmient For:
Lrepi evdatecin an Prapeaty. Pla and BEoug e 4,274.438 4560, 557
Amurtisasm of Intmgihle Amste 80,954 987 ANATR 242
Finam: lncan - -
Fananes Explscs 121284507 196 956,043
Ulperatiteg Pyali hefore Woarking Capilal ehange 2%, 55 SIS 05 SH1 36E
(Imereee) Terrease in Cinrenl Asses B, 7% REE T
lrereee {Deerema ey in Crent Liabilities {4 IR AT 11 570, 175)
Tash Generated fioam Chperations L (e Y L INALG4L TR
Incoms: Tax Faxd - -
Mol Cash Flows lron Orperaling Activities 326,07L6LY 165,643,751

B.Cosh Flow firom Investing Actrvities
Lecrenselicgrease in work In progrese - -
Tnerese in PPE (1481 &51) (9.062 T2R)

lnirease in lotangible Aseats - (1)
Mt Cagh Nowws oo Investing Activities {5, dHIHS1) {5 UHZ, TIH]

(. Cash Fow from Financing Activities

Fraceeda fioan the iazoe of the share capital = UMD, I
Therrmy (Repayment’) nf Mom camrert. Ramowwinags [0z sl 5 (127,679, 197
Rorrmer (B epayment) of cownant Bovoairge ET059 (0 10 204 0%

1P Expraes - (3.932,576)
Inleresl Experises pnid (121 ZRL91T (LA 556, 035)
Do Fand 151000 0000 (BRATE EB)
Met Cash Flaws from Finnncing Achviiles (3%, 614,832 {IE7_461 29Ty
Mot iweicass m Cash aiwd Chals Equivalinta {27,025 764) [ARETY
Caslaned Cash Ecuivelks al e Bogmuging of s 20 847 300 23,717, 85

Cogh sd Cash Equdvalents al the end of year 1,821,237 20,847,300

Sumalicant Accombice Policves & Males Lo Acoamls 1.3
Thee nnles refemed o sbrve are am miewral part eof e fmancial

Asper our report of even date

Fowr o the: behalf of For amed on behalf of
Ficben Hy dropowver Linoted Subash Ackfrya b Assocnte:
Chirtered Accoungmis

Mg Mahag m Roshon K.C Frem Fumart F.C Subash Acharya
Fimance Managa Mdananaing Tirecinr hasirrmam Froprietor

Sumil Narayan Shresthin
Exucutive Diveston

Date:
Place. Kollmsslu, Nopal
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Sikles Hydropower Limited
Statement of Change in Equity
Powr thie year cnded 3st Ashnd 2081 {1 5th July 2i24)

Fignrer in NFR
Farticulars Share Capital Retained Earning Total
Balance as ol 32l Asdundh 079 G0, W HHE 111,477,351 761,477,391
Restated Balanee GS[, D, 000 111,477,391 THLATT, 30
el preclin o Joss Tor the year - 4. 08R T4 31 0HG, 241
Sudditzon toscard Share capital 200, 0T - 200,000,000
THY Fpenses - (3,952 57R) [3,952,57R)
Drvidel Prid - (EEATIGE) (55,473,684)
Balanice as at 314t Axhadh 080 S0, 0, 000 £2. 080,038 W, 137, 362
Changes in accomting policics - - -
et anin'less firom errocs inprior years - - -
Restated Balance B0, 004,000 51,137,362 Q01,157,362
et profit o less tor the year = S6.08E, 063 56,988,963
Dovidend Peid = 51,000,000 (51,000, 000
Balance a5 ol 3150 Ashadh 081 Bk, LD, DB 57,120,325 W7, 126,325

The aceompaoying nates aie miegral part of these financial statemens,
Motez 1- 3 are am integral parl of these financial stabanents.

Ag per our report of even date
Far and the hehall of For and on hehalf of

Siklea Hydropower Limibed Bubash Acharra & Associotes
Chartered Accomntants

Mirajan Maoharjon Fooal Prem Kumar: ELC Bubash Acharys
Fuance Manager Memaging Director Chairman Fropristor

Sumil Marsyan Shoestha
Executive Director

Lale:
Place: Kathammdu, *epal
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Rides Hydiopower | Sadred
Pépdes to toe Mnancled statenseods for the year eided 3Lst Asloed 2081

Moir no: 3.1
Ti-nperiy, plan and rqpment ; Amen fre 5TR
Partirulars CHEcA TAr a0t X Vechieles Plamnt Adsd Maclinesy Toinl
Furnihmes 2
Dlalarvce @ 516 Asbadh 2@ 2572 R4 1 IEE 412 34, 75LICE 23,410 337
Arilitisie IS - SARNRIE 4 452 &4
| Dnspeos s -
Haliince ot 316 Askalh 2061 1504580 16185412 4211594 SROIE LT
Acrimmilated drprecatlan
Tlalarce w0 53nd Ashadh 2070 L9l 833 4021067 1HSEL GG 24,565 MG
Change for due venr 1452414 4l 1.991.373 4,560 85T
[ispcenls = . . .
Haliwce ot 316 Ashadh 280 2112445 417930 211,576 441k 24,1060 223
Chiarge or dw vor 115813 1933453 4215330 A BT
Chegaeals - - - =
Balasee at 31at Abadh 2IE1 LEI AETE AT 3Gl Tl A0 ey
A Sl Ashad 2090 400,399 U &ET.A70 14174838 24,502 514
At Bl A chad B0#i L66 R T 75K b 17.A10,1 24 28 Bi 0l

- |
TR AT FATad AT 93 F.aT, LR
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Matesta the Anancind datements 2x al 315t Ashad 2081

R0 df T 9 AT At yiaae

Iote no: 3.2
].IIIII.'I.E..IIE Assity Ameonirai Fu NPR

0 Project Assets(Service )

Particulars L Software Total

[Balance at 315t Ashad 2080 1500671607 4%, )3 2509, 720,610
Aadiditions = =
Disposal - -
Balince st 31 Ashad 2081 250,671,607 40,15 2,509, 720,610
Acoamulated Amnrtisation
Halance af 32w Azhad 2074 I25 TG0 S1S 27,748 315,788,264
Cliarge fir the year B, B5G OET 21,255 BILYTR, 242
Chsposil -
[Baalance ab 31 Asbisd 20840 A, 717,502 | 49,105 A, Tai, 505
Charge for the year R0,056,087 R0,956,987
Dispozal - -
[Balance at 313t Ashad 2081 4RT, 674 480 ELAL 487,721, 492
et book valie
AL 515t Ashed 2080 2002, 954,105 N 2002 954,105
AL 31a Ashisd 2081 2,021,997 118 | 2,021,997,118

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropower Limited
Motes to the financial statements as ot 3st Ashad 2081
Note Mo- 3.3
Lomg Term loan and Advance Amoeunt In NFR
Farticulars Az at Jst Ashad 2081 As at 3t Ashad 2080
Advance For Sharing of 10000, 000, (1) 1000 [H0E.00
Transmizzicn Line
Total 1, 0040 HDCRLE, IH) LRI IR ]
Note No- 3.4
Trade And Other Receivable Amannt fn NPR
Farticulars Asat 3lst Ashad 2081 Az at ¥lst Ashad 2080
Tmde Receivable N TAD A7, 041,208,530 65,086,799 86
Oiher Recervable 41.34 41.34
T'dz an Inferzst Income 7451532 -
Tolal 47,215, 765,25 65086, B41.20

Nole No- 3.5
Short Torm Inan and Advance

Ameunt In VPR

Farticulars

Asgat 31st Ashad 2081

As ar st Ashad 2080

Avdvance to Consultant G.506,202.50 G,5006,202.50
Advanee o Subslalion hMalenial Supplicr RO, 715,10 RO, 74500
Advanee to Petty Confractor 15.828.114.50 27 496 713 56
Advanee For Repar and Mamlmanee 42318603 32 42 870 8524
Other Advances

Asya Food Factory A0, 000.1H) 35, 0M001.00
Tlarimas Traders Pyl Lid 5i,500.H T2.500.00
Fanayak [resh House 1 TR0LE6A |8
Cubic Engineering Consultant Py Ltd 200,000 00 200, 00000
Sagar Achava & Associates Charferes Accountants 16,500 .00 16 300,00
Traneweld Nepal Bt Tid 15,000 M 15 THEL00
Vishal Plaztocal Industries Pt Ltd 2313621 23 362001
Elex Engmeenng LIS 31805 27051495
Baikontha Kard Advance 21,8971 2187200
Baikmtha Ea Subedi 15,998,495 15,595 95
Dika Mava Sutar Karki S0, ) 30,0000
Madame Khila Thydropower Tod. GO62,916.47 -
Wora Bahadur Gy L8, 000, W) 108, 00000
¥ orth Hydro and Engineering 1t Lid. 753,725.12 733,725.12
Poldinra Election “Woerkashop 14,3500 -
Shan Subedi 750571140 TE2R08.19
S0 Intemational Tnlopmscs 22,197.00 22,197.00
Thvamaolonema Hydropewer v, Ltd - 23, 166,500.00
Fetmace Delld India - 435 03103

HEH @Al STAfada ATASEr 93 H.aT ¥\
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Sazhn Gurng Chale (Advanee)

1200, (00, LHD

R0 df T 9 AT At yiaae

1200, [H (0

Siklee Budhul Rebsslhapan Samib G958 130,00 GO5 13000
Umited 1di Mardi & BB Hydiopower - 15 4G0,000_00
Chval Hydropower Pyt Lid 266630031 11,371,970
Hotel lee Land 14.360.00 -
Sapkola sirama Pazal 47,477, 28.117.00
SNE Trading Cuncern L0, 00, 040 -
Snshovit Electic Works 12 850.1H) 12.850.00
Other Acdvance 637 424 45 637 424 45
Deposit Asests 25,000, [H) -
Recoivable From Stall 837 530.00 1,077 530,00
Total 83 300,282 50 132 564814088
Mol MNo- 3.6
Cash & Cash Equivalent Amewunt in VPR
Particulars Asat 31st Ashad 2081 Az at st Ashad 2080
Bank Balances
Apronliure Developrment Bank Tid (CA - Non Operative) SRRTRERA 5587252
Prime Bank Ltd. {Annapuma Finance 52401 100025 1.H1.25
Chval Bank Lid. 4948019 5,030.00 5,030.00
Eacronr A Nepal Bank Lfd) 0083914 100000 1, i) a0
(ilohal TWVE Rank T4 CA O0O64 1 402 238 /2 305 358 RS
Himalayan Bank Led. CA (019 2. 380.95 1.580.95
Machhapmehere Bk Lad. (1001 9-PER) Cra. 1 60,5449 80 G8.760.71
Maddapucldue Bank Lid. CA 8210015 489.885.03 1,818,037 43
Nepal Benaladesh Bank Lid, CA 12398210 gns, 30 13,388 54
Nepal Benk Led CA QOEIS7E 1,233 83205 9,501, 305.62
Mepal Benk Thd - Call A/ L 6h BeR. A2 17,803, 970.87
FEashiva Barmyya Bemde Lid (NIDC) - CEA 511712 511712
Slddhartha Bank Lid ( CA - Non Cperative) 194, 163.41 14666557
Total 2,821,537.16 2984730045
Note No- 3.7
Other Current Assels Amenent fn NPR
FParticulars As at 31st Ashad 2081 | As at 31st Ashad 2080
Prepaid Inzurance 363665434 4247 51325
Toial 3.636,654.36 4247 r13.25

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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fikles TTvdropower Limited
Motes to the finoncisl statements ms ot 335t Ashod XiE1
Mnde no: 3.8
Share Capidal Aweounant fn MR
|Farticulars Ax ul I st Ashad 2081 As ol 3 si Ashod 208D
Mo, of Shares Amount Mo, of Shares Amannt
AL Koquily Shwres
Aathorised
Hepuity Shares ol Rz, 100 each ESO0 00 EELOODO00 00 SO0 0000 HAL 00000000
|issued
Fopuity Sharce of Ba. 100 each HE00 00000 BELOANO0N 00 FLAO0 0000 RE0,000,000.00
Puid-up Cupital
Fopuity Sharea af Ra. 100 each 50000000 AEONAN0 00 £, 50000000 B80,000,000.00
Toeal 'R:] uu;,- A RO BS0, D0, O, B0 8, S b 5, 00, 000, 00

I, Reconcilintien of the number of shares outstanding ot the beginning and end of the year

|Farticulars

s ol Ml Ashad

As ol 3 sl Ashod

21 20l
M. of Shares Ma. nf Shares
Falance as at the hepmning of the yenr HA00 000 o, S0, e, 00
Chamges during the year - 2, LKHD L. D0
B lance @ at the end of ohe vear A 3000004 B, 300, [IH), D0

Mote no: 3.9
Reserve nnd Surplus

Amrouns fe NP

Farliculars

Far TY 2080-81

For Y 2T9-RD

Cimemang, Halamee
Frrfit i Lo’y fior the Y eai
[Pl Cxprmsce

Civid eind Paoed

A7 561 54
2HUERARI D

(51 003 00 3400

111477 350,74
ERN LTk N
(3,857, 576 00

(B2 ATI G842

|Ealance as at the end of the vear

STAA6 1485

5115736184

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropower Limiled
MNotes to the financlal statements as at 315t Ashad 2081

Mote No- 3,10
Lioan and Borrowing (Loan Terms) Amnranered in NFR

Asal 3150 Ashad

Acs gl 3151 Ashead

Farticulars 3081 2060

Short Terms Loans part of Long Term Loan

(Hobal IME Bank { Teom Loan § 13,277,000 21,179,000

Mepal Rangledash Bank (Term 1oan) 15,283,000 201,176,000

Mepal Dank Ltd | Term Loan) 3,904,000 67789000

Siddhartha Bank Ltd | Ternn Loan) L8 950,000 15,879 000

Mepul Bak Aulo Loun 2,352,000
Total Short Term Loan (4) 150,414,000 128,375,000

Long Terms Loans

Olohal T Rank { Tenm Loan | 165473980 199 481,980

Mepal Dangladesh Bank (Tenm Loan) La3 178,570 199194 570
Mepal Bank Ltd [ Term Loan) 530,361,538 G3% 210,538
Siddhartha Bank Ltd | Term Loan) 124,071,000 L4%. 566,615
Mepal Bank Auto Loan 4,704,000 4,704,000

Total I.ong Term Loan (B) Q%9 7RI ORD 1192157, 703

Tokal Term Loan (A+BE) 1. 140,203 DD 1. 320,532 T3

Note No-3.11

Loan and Borrowing (Short Termz:) AAmronnd in MNPR

Tarti culars

A oat 31 st Ashad
2081

Asat 3lst Ashad
2080

Other loans
Cverdraft

30,000,000

25, 000, b

Tolal

RAUKITE NN

25 (KN CRNIN

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Mote ho-312
Trade and Other Payable Anronnt in NPR
Aos oat 31 st Ashad AsatIlst Ashad
Particulars 2081 2080

Trade Pavables
Hirmshee B CC CGrmmp ol PEA Tradime Pl d

UEN25 476

GENIFATH

Chatal Trading and Suppliers Pvi Lid 103,411 103411
Other Payable:
Fncray Information Center 22300 A4 A
Office Rent Payable] KT 1,620,000 1,080,000
Pink Rose Adventizment Service 41,5683 153,610
swastika Ao and Engineering Works Leou 1.5
T.F Adhikan & Associates 135,375 139,375
Treazure Tours Wepal (21 Lid - 39 861
Azured Metosz Put. Ltd. 21,785 21,785
Haba Hardwere 5.160 3100
Dhading Arjun Metal Udhyeg 11,000 -
L Pawiul Slones 58,250 33,775
Elecro Power Eleclncel Engineenng & Fabncalors 35,200 35,200
Cetam Maclhmery Tools 38,667 . A
Caodwill Electroanes 25000 2. 00
Harmal Elecine mul Elecirome Workshop .00 700
Himmex Furmibe Hub 22035 -
Tlate] Mdountain Top 3B 512 53,112
Holel Mounl View G164 6,078
Foalmm O fsat Prass 31,120 -
Lake Vallev Adwventiwe Travel P Lid 25,000 25,0010
Leksli Flectric Suppliers 1,080 1084
M B Tradors 5516 11446
Metric Enterprises L2400 1,204
Mepal Tradars 51374 46,275
Meupane Electric Workshop 79490 7,950
Mew Tabed Motarcyele Warkshop 15,530 13,330
Poklua Thammatel Pyt Ltd 27045 27045
Pralish Puaga G478 65 494
Lok bzars Inlemse LG Ly ®1,360 -
Sanekelva Glags Honze 400,327 -
Shuven lmpex ndustrial Equipment and Mareral - 2,153,750
Shivakmnana Slalonery Z&.510 14,370
Sugem Tramsport Hepal Tt.lotd - -
S Han Knshe Sloace 602 2202
"Tanling Shopping Cenler 24048 -
Temple Tree Resort 12,840 38,260
Eleciroma Trading 274120 274,120
smart Tyre Zone i3, 000 faiy, 00
Swift Technelogy Pt Licd 11,600 11,600
Feahan k. C S&R22 56 822
Pavable to Staff 3.756.745 D
Audil Fees Pavable 334,500 167,250
Total 105,195,065 10, 280,250

e —
TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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NOTE No. 313
Other Current Liabilitdes Amronrt in NPR
As at 3]st Ashad Asat 318t Ashad
Particulars - -
Slatolory Dues Payable
TIIS Payable on
TLE an Avdit Fee 4500 .25
TIE Mechng Allowances 25,200 RXRATS
TS on Care Ratings Wepal [td 605956608 3375 3,375
TDS an Dividend - 4473054
TDE an Enerey Information Cenfer 603620339 - 300
TDE an Epic Adverfizement P Lid 606839298 - 828
TDE an Manasln Advertizing 60027976 1 - 2613
TDS an Mew Bugines: Age 301336468 633 533
TIDE om Mews - 2 A08
TDE an Pink Rose Avertizement Service 604 187307 37 ]
TS an Puae Souwnd Fyl LId 602414173 - 150
1135 am Renl-Vehicle HEGGT BZ.001
T135 em Saff Sal ATy (I‘KI-‘. Office) 2020 202
TDS an Tae Hydro (606778121) - 11,250
1115 m Wages 1.3%1 17.741
L Th and FRE Remuncraliem Tax (BT 582152 373 R
FTM Stacf TDS Payable I 510 0 355
EH Siadl TS l:EI:.-EIb]L' 06,765 100,943
T108 om Office Rent Payable(E Th) 60,000 60, 000
Dirvadend Payable (2077/078) 395,890 933,590
Staff I oons Pavahle 1153040 575,229
Taotal 2 0ET B80T TOEE SN0

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropower Limited
Notes to the Mnancial statements for the vear ended ALst Ashad 2051

Mool Mo 3.14
Ravenue From Opaeralion

R0 df T 9 AT At yiaae

Amuant I NFR

Partdculars

For the vear ended
J1st Ashadh 2081

For the vear ended
st Ashadh 2080

Sale Of Elecrictv o WEA

293 778,222

311566503

Torlul

203,775,222

311,%66,505

Mole Mo- 3.15
CunsL ol Sale

Amwowunt Inn NPR

For the year ended

Faor the year ended

ot 315t Ashadh 2081 31st Ashadh 2080
Fleclncily Expenses [KEA) 0,637 103,111
Raoyalty on Ekctricity 5,220 GRE 3,532,268
Raoyalty on Capacily 1,300, 004 1,3 00k L0
Transrmissicn [ne Shanng Hxpenses A7 106 -
wEA Short Supply Cherges 3807 557 4676536
Total 11,900,004 11,631,946
Mote No- 316
Oitleer Iicoine Ameoent frn NPR
Fuor the vear ended For Uhe vear encded
sl 315t Ashadh 2081 314t Ashadh 2080
Income From Bark Interes 496,705 LLOBS 957
Clier Ineeane 13,525,893 -
Tatal 14,422 662 1,089,937
Mole Mo 317
Addministralive Expendilures Amount In NFR
Particulars For the vear ended For the vear ended
315t Ashadh 2081 31t Ashadh 205
Audit Fees 339,000 16%. 500
Salary bo Eimplovee 16,683,213 15,809,921
Flectraiby and Water Fapenaes 187,357 427,725
Fuel Bxpenses DE3 930 1,406,754
CiMice Renl Expenses BOG.N0G 00000
Miss Lxpenscs o Hilcs 1313 328 1,175 445
Meeling Allowsanees 16E, 000 552,500
xowe and Subscroption H521.936 324 537
Posluge and Couner 15,3040 12,5993
Frinting and stationeryv 133,027 183,101
Lelephane, Commmnication & Lntermel Bxpenses 151,335 136007
Loan Bating Expenscs 141,250 -
Is=uer Rating Expenzes 113,004 -
Travelling Fxpenzes 144 207 181,512
Wages To Labour 138052 1777807
ACM Expenses 126,247 165,650
Consnltaney Tee B4T 500
Legal and Membership Expenses FZ3.000
Website Development Expenses 9510
TDS on Interest Incoime 88,431
Tranzmiz=sion Line Swvellience Expenzes - G0,000
Taoral 21,817,297 24,462,051

TR Gl A ATATTAT 93 74T,
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Sikles Hydropower Limited

R0 df T 9 AT At yiaae

Notes (o the lipancial statemenis for the vear ended 319 Aslad 2081

MNote No- 3.18
Other Operating Cost Amoieit Trt NPR
For the yvear cnided For the year ended
LAt 315t Ashadh 2081 315t Ashadh 2080
Software Chargs CDEC [0, 000 -
Consuainble Goods Exponses 1053008 375401
Custiom duty and elearing Charge 150,000 -
Environemnt Mititation, Soctal and Chanhes Exp . 1027000
Festival and Pooja Expenses 40800 0,081
Fine and Penaliy G0,043 1020, 800
Cuest Entertainment Expenzas 350,022 203,630
Insurance Expenses 5,717 561 5235373
Renewal Expoerses IIRT0A 208 639
Misclencous Expenses Y5417 208 70E
Rent-Vehicle RRLBGRT Rd7.0010
Tepair and Manterance FUIHA0D 1,251,232
Tranaportation Bxpenazs ERI 10,087
Tortal 9,812,133 10,705,552
Note No- 5.19
Financial Charges Amounr In NT'R
For the yvear enrled For the year enided
Esian 315t Ashadh 2081 315t Ashadh 2080
Interest on Loans 119,944 953 145,447,743
Benk Conmmmission & Ciher Charnges 15,432 TE.437
Apgeney Fees 1,320,533 1. 431 855
Total 121,254,917 146,956,035
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Note No. 1: General Information of the Company

Sikles Hydropower Limited was founded under the Companies Act, 2063, and officially registered
on the 14th of Shrawan, 2061, initially as a private limited company. It later underwent a conversion
from private to public limited status on the 3rd of Jestha, 2076. The company, with its registered
office in Pokhara, commenced its commercial operations on the 19th of Chaitra, 2074 .

This company has developed Madkyu Khola Hydropower Project, situated in Namarjun-VDC,
Kaski District, with an installed capacity of 13 MW. To facilitate its power distribution, Sikles
Hydropower Limited entered into a significant Power Purchase Agreement with Nepal Electricity
Authority (NEA) on the 3rd of Mangsir, 20606.

The company follows a financial year that begins on the 1st of Shrawan annually, concluding at the
end of Ashad the following year. Its comprehensive Financial Statements encompass various
components, including the Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Equity, alongside
Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts.

Note No. 2: Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Basis of Preparation and Measurement

i. Statement of Compliance
The Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards (NFRS) to the extent applicable and as published by the Accounting Standard
Boards (ASB) Nepal and is approved by the Meeting of the Board of Directors and have been
recommended for approval by shareholders Annual General Meeting.
ii. Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards (NFRS) as pronounced by ASB Nepal effective from September 13,2013.
iii. Basis of Measurement

The Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost convention except for certain
financial elements that have been measured at fair value, wherever NFRS requires or allowed such
measurement. The fair values, wherever used, are discounted in relevant Notes.

The Financial Statements are prepared on accrual basis.

The Financial Statements have been prepared on going concern basis. The company has a

reasonable expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the
foreseeable future.

iv. Presentation of Financial Statements and Presentation Curtrency:

Presentation Currency

The Company operate within the jurisdiction of Nepal. Nepalese Rupees (NRs) is the presentation
and functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the Financial Statements are presented in
Nepalese Rupees and rounded off to nearest Rupee.

Rearrangement and Reclassification
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The figures for previous years are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for
the purpose of facilitating comparison. Appropriated disclosure is made wherever necessary.
Statement of Financial Position

The elements of Statement of Financial Position other than equity is presented in order of their
liquidity by considering current and non-current nature which are further detailed in relevant
sections.

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income has been prepared
using classification ‘by function” method. The details of revenue, expenses, income, gains and/or
losses have been disclosed in relevant section of this notes.

Earnings per share has been disclosed in the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with NAS 33.

Statement of Cash Flows

The statement of Cash Flows has been prepared using indirect method and the activities has been
regrouped under three major categories (Cash Flows from operating activities, Cash flows from
investing activities and Cash flow from financing activities) in accordance with the NFRS 7.
Statement of Changes in Equity

The Statements of Change in Equity has been prepared disclosing changes in each element of
equity.

v. Financial Period

The company prepares Financial Statements in accordance with Nepalese Financial Year. The

financial year starts from Ist Shrawan and ends on Ashad end of next calendar year. The
corresponding dates for the English calendar are as follows:

Relevant Financial Nepalese Calendar Date / | English Calendar Date /
Statement Period Period
Reporting Date 31.03.2081 15.07.2024
Comparative Reporting Date 31.03.2080 16.07.2023
Reporting period 2080-81 2023-24
Comparative Reporting 2079-80 2022-23
Period

2.2 Accounting Policies And Accounting Estimates

Accounting Policies

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its
circumstances and operating environment. The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity
with the Policy requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions in respect of
accounting policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.

Specific accounting policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the Financial
Statements. The effect and nature of the changes, if any, have been disclosed.

Accounting Estimates
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The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards
requires the use of certain critical accounting estimates and judgments. It also requires management to
exercise judgment in the process of applying the Company’s accounting policies. The Company makes
certain estimates and assumptions regarding future events. Estimates and judgments are continuously
evaluated based on historical experience and other factors, including expectations of future events that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. Management believes that the estimates used in
the preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ from
these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future
periods, except otherwise stated.

Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the note, wherever have
been applied along with the nature and effect of the changes of accounting estimates if any.

a. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment:

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property, plant
and equipment to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an
impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order
to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. Value in use is usually determined on the basis of discounted estimated
future cash flows. This involves management estimates on anticipated commodity prices, market
demand and supply, economic and regulatory environment, discount rates and other factors. Any
subsequent changes to cash flow due to changes in the above-mentioned factors could impact the
carrying value of assets.

b. Contingencies:

In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigation and other claims against
the Company. Potential liabilities that are possible but not probable of crystallizing or are very difficult
to estimate reliably are treated as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are

not recognised.

c. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured.

Revenue from sale of electricity is recognized at the time of issuing invoice to Nepal electricity Authority
(NEA) as per the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA).

d. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

PPE are those tangible assets used for generation and supply of energy, for administrative purpose or
for rental to others. These are recognized as PPE only if it is probable that future (i.e. for more than
one accounting period) economic benefits associated with items will flow to the Company; and cost of
them can be measured reliably.

PPE are stated in Statement of Financial Position at their cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if applicable.

Cost
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The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase price and directly attributable cost to bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the
management. Subsequent costs that do not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are expensed
as and when incurred.

NAS 16 and IFRIC 1 require cost of PPE to include the estimated cost for dismantling and removal of
assets and restoring the site on which they are located. Management perceives that such costs are
difficult to estimate and considering the past practice the amount of such costs will not be material to
affect the economic decision of the user as a tesult of such non-inclusion. Therefore, asset retirement
obligation has not been recognised.

Depreciation

The management has estimated that cost equal depreciable amount of the asset and thus the cost equals
depreciable amount of asset and thus cost is systematically allocated based on the expected useful life
ofan asset. Items of Property, Plant and Equipmen t are depreciated from the month of acquisition.
Ifan item of PPE consists of several significant components with different estimated useful lives and
ifthe cost of each component can be measured reliably, those components are depreciated separately
over their individual useful lives.

The residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method of assets are reviewed at least annually,
and if expectation differs from previous estimates, changes are made in the estimates and are accounted
for as a change in accounting estimate in accordance with NAS 8.

If the management considers the assets have an indefinite useful life, no amortisation/depreciation is
charged.

De-recognition

Assets that have been decommissioned or identified as damaged beyond economic repair or rendered
useless due to obsolescence, are derecognised whenever identified. On disposal of an item of PPE or
when no economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal, the carrying amount of an item is
derecognised. The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of PPE is the difference between
net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of that item and is recognised in the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

2.9 Change in Classification, Useful Lives and Depreciation Method
i. Reclassification
Assets have been reclassified wherever required for compliance with NFRS.
The company used to carry the cost of project asset as a separate component of PPE even
though direct control and ownership of such project asset is not with the company. However,
under the provision of NFRS such project assets are to be classified as Intangible Assets.
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ii. Estimation of Useful lives and depreciation method used

The useful life of assets has been reassessed and adjusted as at the date of opening NFRS
Statement of Financial Position. Depreciation is provided on the written down method based
on the estimated useful lives of the assets determined by the management. Depreciation on
additions to fixed assets is charged on pro-rata basis in the year when it is available for use. The
useful life of the assets and the corresponding rates at which the assets are depreciated are as

follows: -
S.N. Assets Block Depreciation Rate
2. | Furniture & Fixtures 25%
3. | Computer & Office Equipment 25%
4. | Automobiles 20%
5. | Plant & Machinery 15%

iii. Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipment

Application ofImpairment Tests

Impairment of an item of PPE is identified by comparing the carrying amount with its
recoverable amount. If individual asset does not generate future cash flows independently of
other assets, recoverability is assessed on the basis of cash generating unit (CGU) to which the
asset can be allocated.

At each reporting date, the Company assess whether there is any indication that an asset may
have been impaired. If such indication exists, the recoverable amount is determined. The
recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the higher of fair value less cost to sell on
disposal and value in use. Generally recoverable amount is determined by means of discounted
cash flows unless it can be determined on the basis of market price. Cash Flow calculations are
supported by the past trend and external source of information and discount rate is used to
reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU.

Impairment Indication

There has been no apparent indication of impairment of PPE taken as cash generating units
(CGU). The recoverability of economic benefits from the existing PPE is considered more than
the carrying amount.

2.10 Service Concession Arrangements

Under IFRIC 12 - Service Concession Arrangements applies to public-to-private service concession
arrangements if:

(a) The grantor controls or regulates what services the operator must provide with the infrastructure,
to whom it must provide them, and at what prices:

and

(b) The grantor controls through ownership, beneficial entitlement or otherwise any significant
residual interest in the infrastructure at the end of the term of the arrangement
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(c) Is the infrastructure constructed or acquired by the operator from a third party for the purpose of
the service arrangement OR is the infrastructure existing infrastructure of the grantor to which the
operator is given access for the purpose of the service arrangement.

Infrastructure used in a public-to-private service concession arrangement for its entire useful life
(whole life of assets) is within the scope of this IFRIC, if the conditions in (a) above are met. These
arrangements are accounted on the basis of below mentioned models depending on the nature of
consideration and relevant contract law.

Intangible Assets Model:

The intangible asset model is used to the extent that the Company, being an operator, receives a right
(a license) to charge users of the public service. A right to charge users of a public services is not an
unconditional right to receive cash because the amounts are contingent on to the extent that public
uses the services. Both type of arrangements may exist within a single contract to the extent that the
grantor has given an unconditional guarantee of payment for the construction and the operation i.e.
considered as a Financial asset and to the extent that the operator has to rely on the public using the
service in order to obtain payment, the operation has an intangible asset.

Intangible Assets under Service Concession Arrangement (SCA)
The Company manages concession arrangements which include power supply from its hydro power

plant viz. 13 MW Madkyu Khola Hydro Power Plant. The Company maintains and services the
infrastructure during the concession period. Further, the concession arrangement gives Sikles hydro
right to use the hydro power project for generating electricity and earn revenue by selling electricity to
NEA. The right to consideration gives rise to an intangible asset and accordingly, the intangible asset
model is applied. Revenue from service concession arrangement under intangible asset model is
recognised in accordance with the terms of the power purchase agreement as and when the power is
supplied. The intangible asset is amortized over its expected useful life in a way that reflects the pattern
in which the asset’s economic benefits are consumed by the Company, starting from the date when
the right to operate starts to be used. Based on these principles, the intangible asset is amortized in
line with the actual usage of the specific public facility, with a maximum of the duration of the
concession. Any asset carried under concession arrangements is derecognised on disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from its future use or when the contractual rights to the
financial asset expire. The tenure of the Service Concession Arrangement of 13 MW Madkyu Khola
Hydro Power Plant for generation, transmission and distribution shall be ended on 20th Falgun 2105
B.S.

Inventories

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost of net realisable value (NRV). Cost comprises of all cost
of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition.

Cost is measured using First in First out (FIFO) method.
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2.11  Prepayments

These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered by the Financial Statement.
These will be charged off as expenses in the respective period for which expenses pertain to.

2.12  Financial Instruments

The company classifies financial assets and financial liabilities in accordance with the categories
specified in NAS 32 and NAS 39.

Financial Instruments: Financial Assets
Financial asset is any asset that is:
a) Cash
b) An Equity instrument of another entity
¢) A contractual right:
1. To receive cash or another financial asset from another entity
i.  To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially favourable to the entity: or
d) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own equity instrument
and is:
1. A non- derivative for which the entity is or may be obliged to receive
a variable number of the entity’s own equity instruments;
Or
ii. A derivative that will or may be settled other than by the exchange
offixed amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number
ofthe entity’s own equity instruments.
Financial assets are classified under four categories as required by NAS 39, namely,
* Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
* Held to Maturity,
* Loans and Receivables and
* Available for Sale
Financial Assets of the Company comprises of Advances, Deposits, Other Receivables, Trade
Receivables and Cash/ Bank Balances.
These instruments are interest bearing and non-interest bearing. Where interest component is
present, the implicit interest rate approximates effective interest rate. It is assumed that the

carrying amount represents the amortised cost of the assets.

Loans and Receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments
that are not quoted in an active market and it is expected that substantially all of the initial
resource will be recovered, other than because of credit deterioration.

Held to Maturity
Held to maturity investments are non- derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that an entity intends and is able to hold to maturity and that do not meet the definition
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of loans and receivables and are not designated on initial recognition as assets at fair value
through Profit or Loss or as Available for Sale. Held to maturity investments are measured at

amortised cost.

Advances, Deposits and Other Assets

These comprise advances/ receivables, deposits/ matgins, prepayments and other Assets.

Impairment of Advances, Deposits and other receivable
Impairment of advances, deposit and other receivables are tested if any indication is known. The

Company has a system of tracking the recoverability of these assets.

Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalent includes deposit account balances maintained with the banks and Financial
Institution. These enable the bank to meet its short-term liquidity requirements

Financial Instruments: Financial Liabilities

A Financial Liability is any liability that is:
a) Contractual obligation:
1. To deliver cash or another Financial asset to another entity
i.  To exchange financial assets or financial liabilities with another entity
under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the entity: or
b) A contract that will or may be settled in the entity’s own and equity
instrument and is:
1. A non- derivative for which entity is or may be obliged to deliver a
variable number of the entity’s own equity instruments:
Or
. A derivative that will or maybe settled other than by the exchange of
a fixed amount of cash or another Financial Asset for a fixed number
ofthe entity’s own equity instruments.

Financial Liabilities under NAS 39 are to be classified as Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)
and those held at Amortised Cost. Currently the Company holds retention deposit amounts that
required to be recorded at Amortised Cost.

Trade and Other Payables

Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts that Company owes to suppliers and government
authority that have been invoiced or are accrued. These also include taxes due in relation to the
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Company’s role as an employer. These amounts are initially recognized at cost and it is continued at
cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid since it does not include interest on payment.

2.13 Employee Benefits
The company provides employee benefits in accordance to its by-laws in compliance with local laws and
regulations. The employee benefits are classified as current benefits and post-employment benefits.

2.14 Income Tax
The Company has adopted the policy of accounting and reporting tax related elements of Financial
Statements in accordance with NAS 12 and it represents Current Tax and Deferred Tax for the year.

Current Tax

Current Tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs
from the profit reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item of income or expense are
taxable or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible.

The company has been granted 100% tax holiday for 10 years and 50% tax holiday for subsequent 5
years after that starting from the date of generating electricity for commercial purpose i.e. by the tax
authorities under Income Tax Act,2058.

Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable in future arising from:

a)  Temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in computation of taxable profit,

b)  Unused Tax Losses and/or,

¢)  Unused Tax Credits

Currently, The Company has not recognized deferred tax due to its accumulated loss as it is estimated
that difference due to unabsorbed losses will be recovered within 10 years’ time (tax holiday period).

2.15 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

Earnings Per Share has been disclosed on the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with NAS 33.

1. Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for treasury shares, bonus issue, bonus element in a
rights issue to existing shareholders, share split and reverse share split (consolidation of shares).

II. Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit/ (loss) for the year as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income (net of any attributable taxes) relating to
the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for
deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have
been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity shares are
deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share
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from continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as
at the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a later date. Diluted EPS has not been

calculated as no potential equity exists as on the reporting period

2.16 Related Parties

The company conduct its transaction with its related parties at arm length, as per the best industry
practice. All transaction, which the company undertook with related parties, are disclosed in notes to
the financial statements for the FY 2080/81.

2.17 Operating Segment

NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires particular classes of entities (essentially those with publicly
traded securities) to disclose information about their operating segments, products and services, the
geographical areas in which they operate, and their major customers.

The Company has only one reportable operating segment (both in terms of geography and

products) and therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of separate reportable

operating segments in accordance with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.

2.18 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Contingent Liability is identified as follows:
a) A possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the entity or
b) A present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognised because:
1. It is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation; or
i. The amount of the obligation cannot be measured with sufficient reliability.

The Company discloses Contingent Liabilities unless the possibility of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits is remote.

The Company has not identified any Contingent Liability for the year.

Notes No.3: Notes forming part of Financial Statements are the integral part of the Financial
Statements
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Notes No.3.20: Earning Per Share
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Calculation of EPS
No. of Issued .
- No. Of Days Weighted Avergage
. ares .

S.N |Particulars Outstanding  |no. of Share
1|Opening Balance 6,500,000 365 6,500,000
2|Affected Local Of Kaski District 850,000 365 850,000
3|General Public 1,058,000 365 1,058,000
4|Share Alloted to Mutual Fund 57,500 365 57,500
5|Share Alloted to Employee 34,500 365 34,500.00

Total 8,500,000 8,500,000
Earning After Tax 56,915,938
Basic Earning Per Share 6.70
Dilluted Earning Per Share 6.70
Notes No.3.21: Reconciliation for Revenue Recognised
Amount
SN Moath Total Transmissio B 1o NEA Energy to P::l;lefTo Invoice to NEA Gtoss Revenue
’ on Generation n Loss necgy to project by NEA o fvoice fo Booked
Energy
Consumption
1[Shrawan 2080 8,797,252.07 ) 8,797,252.07 1,160.00 12,528.00 | 42,669,077.83 | +#H1$%8&#S ()%
2|Bhadra 2080 8,769,549.35 8,709,549.35 400.00 4,320.00 | 42,708,092.41 | +#4 &"#1&")1&
3| Ashwin 2080 8,622,544.52 8,022,544.52 530.00 5724.00 | 42,078,947.56 | +#4H'%#5,&)($
4|Kartik 2080 0,314,919.29 6,314,919.29 160.00 1,728.00 | 30,105,012.88 | +#Hi&'SH,)%%
5[ Mangsir 2080 3,754,849.03 3,754,849.03 190.00 2,052.00 | 17,720,835.42 | +48#,"#%%)"
6|Poush 2080 2,485,859.86 2,485,859.86 330.00 3,564.00 | 20,529,638.44 | +H#(**#"")!l
7|Magh 2080 1,904,342.47 1,904,342.47 270.00 2916.00 | 15,726,952.80 | +48{#,"-#%5%)%'
8|Falgun 2080 1,770,030.50 1,144.97 1,768,885.53 30.00 324,00 | 14,620,127.93 | +-&HS"#!(&)-*
9| Chaitra 2080 1837,585.80 | 377063 | 1,833,815.17 360.00 3,888.00 | 15,174,570.71 | +8{#8,%+#!(%),8]
10|Baishakh 2081 1,947,406.31 2,849.22 1,944,557.09 510.00 5,508.00 9,186,249.78 | +++##8&-&4,(,),%
11|{Jestha 2081 222525612 | 17,099.65 2,208,156.47 3,890.00 42,012.00 | 10,461,196.89 | +&#("™*#" %)%-
12|Ashadh 2081 0,930,075.21 - 6,930,075.21 530.00 5724.00 | 32,704,230.99 | +#4,'-#-(!)--
Total 55,359,670.53 | 24,864.47 | 55,334,806.06 8,360.00 90,288.00 | 293,684,933.64 | 293,775,221.64

Note No. 3.22: Other Income

Other income is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
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Note NA&8laded Party Transactions

The company identifies the following as its related parties:

Directors and their Relatives
The Company has 6 membered Board of Directors (BOD) appointed under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2063.

As required by Nepal Accounting Standard 24 “Related Party Disclosures”. Disclosure of related party
has been made as under:

The transactions entered into with the related parties during the year along with related balances as at
Ashad 31st, 2081 are as under:

Nature of relation Name ofRelated Party Outstanding Amount
Common Ditectors Civil Hydropower Pvt. Ltd. -advances 2,666,300.31
Common Directors K.C. Construction- advances 19,828,114.5

Key Management Personnel and their Relatives

The Company considers its Chairman, Managing Director to be Key Management Personnel.
Transaction with KMP.

Managing Director has withdrawn salary and facility during the concerned fiscal year as mentioned

below:
Particulars Amount (NPR)
Salary and benefit for the FY 80-81 1,508,572
Total 1,508,572

Employee Retirement Benefit Plans

The Company considers a retirement benefit plan to be a related party if the entity is post-employment
defined benefit plan for the benefit of employees of cither the company or an entity related to the
Company. As the Company has not made any investments with respect to the liability on account of
defined benefit obligation, it does not have any related party with regards to Defined Benefit Plan.

Other Matters
The Company has not entered into any related party transaction except those mentioned above.

Note No. 3.24: Staff Bonus

2% bonus on electricity income in line with the provisions of the Electricity Act 2049, and a 10%
bonus on income from other sources as per Bonus Act 2030 have been provided.
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